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OUR MISSION

To provide pathways, facilities and resources
for all members to achieve their Surf
Lifesaving and Surf Sport goals whilst ensuring
the long term financial and operational
viability of Currumbin Vikings Surf Life Saving
Club Inc.

&

Safety Respect Improvement i Responsibility

Provide a safe Uphold the Continuously Cherish our history. Operate with
aquatic environment traditions and values improve our It’s in our Club, our accountability,
for patrons at of our Club and Surf  services and our people, our work  equity and integrity
Currumbin Beach Lifesaving service delivery and the green and
white cap
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VALE

In Loving Memory

Edward ‘Ted’ Carey Sue Shepherd

AN

Lennard Vidgen

Kaye Power

The Members of the Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc. would like to extend our sympathy to the

families of our Club Members and those from the wider surf lifesaving movement who have lost loved ones during the

past season.

May they Rest in Peace.

Edward ‘Ted’ Carey

Currumbin Beach Vikings’ Club Patron

1 August 1937 - 24 February 2024

This season, the Vikings lost our beloved Club Patron, Ted
Carey.

Ted held the position of Club Patron since the 2016/2017
season and was a passionate supporter of both the Surf
Life Saving Club and the Supporters’ Association. Ted’s
experience as a businessman and publican was valuable
to us all as we navigated the difficult post-Covid 19
period and the changing landscape of the Club industry.

Ted was previously a member of the Club Executive
Committee holding the position of Secretary from
1959/1960 until the 1963/1964 season.

Despite living in the country town of Clifton, Ted was
dedicated to the Vikings and his position as Patron. He
regularly made the trip to Currumbin to participate in
social events including the Old Boys’ lunch, the annual
Vintage Vikings afternoon and the Annual Dinner.

Ted was the epitome of a gentleman and a great friend
to so many within the Vikings and in the wider
community. He always had a kind word, a cheeky quip
and time for one more beer with a mate.

If there’s one person who effortlessly lived the Vikings
Way values, it was Ted Carey.

We say thank you to Ted for his service and we will
continue to remember him now and into the future.

This season we introduced a new perpetual award, the
Ted Carey Volunteer of the Year award which will
continue to honour Ted’s legacy with the Vikings and is a
fitting way to commemorate a great man who will be
sorely missed by so many.
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PRESIDENT’S REPORT
John Brennan OAM

The 2023/24 season was another busy yet successful year
for the Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club,
and | am pleased to present this report reflecting on
some of our achievements and challenges. | would like to
express my sincere gratitude to all our members, whose
remarkable efforts have been instrumental in the
continued success and growth of our Club. Over the past
12 months, we have strengthened our Vikings values and
remained dedicated to achieving our strategic goals and
key priorities.

This season, we were privileged to operate out of our
new Junior Activities and Community Centre, a
multi-million-dollar facility that has finally come to
fruition. It was wonderful to see our Nippers return to
this state-of-the-art venue, alongside the launch of Vika
Events and Kinship Café, both essential components of
the Currumbin Beach Vikings Supporters Club.

“Over the past 12 months we

have strengthened our Vikings
values...”

| extend my sincere gratitude to all levels of Government
- City of Gold Coast, Queensland Government and
Federal Government, and all our sponsors for their
support this season. Your financial contributions have
been invaluable, supporting various aspects of our Club,
from the new building to essential patrolling equipment.
Additionally, | would like to acknowledge the efforts of
Club Treasurer Robert Dunlop in supporting and driving
the Qld Lifesavers Appeal in 2023, which provided a
substantial financial boost for the Club. Below is a
summary report on the key areas within the Club.

IKINgs take responsibility and

always do what we say

wavs think "o

club” and “team first

‘eepbeing a
paositive influence

IS Nave my
fellow Viking's back

gm
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Lifesaving and Education

This season marked the beginning of Peter Harding's
tenure as Club Captain. Peter has worked diligently in his
role, adeptly learning the responsibilities whilst being
supported by his lifesaving committee to ensure that all
patrol obligations were met. Our dedicated patrolling
members have tirelessly completed 7,690.11 beach
patrol hours, continuously ensuring the safety of our
community and visitors from September to May. We
extend our gratitude to all the Patrol Captains for their
unwavering commitment and outstanding service
throughout the 2023-24 season.

Throughout the season, we had a total of 55,000+
beachgoers. Our members conducted 832 preventative
actions, responded to 54 first aid cases, and carried out 4
rescues. Our Chief Training Officer — Abbey Holyman and
her team of trainers and assessors worked tirelessly to
enhance our patrol strength, resulting in the certification
of 41 new Bronzies, 19 SRC awardees, 36 new First
Aiders, 7 ART awardees, 4 new IRB Drivers and 5 Crewies.
With the implementation of the Axcelerate online system
in September, our trainers were met with some early
challenges. | congratulate Abbey and her team on their
ability to manage the teething issues and having a
successful season in education and training.

With thanks to the support of the Queensland
Government and Community Bank Tugun, we began the
season with a brand new SSV to support our patrol
operations, along with new rescue boards, radios, and
other equipment to ensure we are rescue ready.

I would also like to extend my congratulations to our
eight members who were honoured with Australian
Honours by receiving the National Service Medal this
season: Grant Harrison, Grant Epple, Peter Nibbs, Paul
O’Shea, Brett Ross, Ron Anderson, Mark Quinlan, and
Lauren Quinlan. This esteemed recognition highlights
your exceptional service to Surf Life Saving and
Currumbin Beach Vikings, and it is a distinction of which
you should be extremely proud.

Membership Services

Our membership base and active patrol numbers have
remained steady, with a total of 927 Vikings members
and approximately 8,000 members including the
Supporters Club. Under the leadership of Kristy Smith,
the Membership Services Committee has achieved many
significant accomplishments this season. These range
from supporting our youth programs to organising
numerous social events that have fostered camaraderie
and unity within the Vikings community.

From the Annual Bowls Day to the newly introduced
“Sunday Sippers,” our members have enjoyed a variety of
social gatherings throughout the season. Special thanks
also to John Lacheca for driving the Vintage Vikings Social
event, which aims to bring together all eras of our
membership.

Junior Activities

This season, the Junior Activities Committee (JAC) moved
into the Club’s new state-of-the-art facility, working
diligently to establish new operations and systems for the
CBV Nipper Program. Under the leadership of Louise
Waller and her Committee, and with the support of many
volunteer office bearers and nipper families, a successful
launch of the new building was held. | extend my
congratulations to the Junior Activities Committee for an
outstanding season.

With 285 Nippers registered, it was gratifying to witness
the development of our future lifesavers as they learnt
essential lifesaving and surf sport skills throughout the
summer. | also extend my thanks to all the hardworking
volunteer members who ensure the smooth operation of
the Nipper Program each weekend.
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PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Surf Sports

Our Surf Sports section continue to demonstrate
outstanding success, unity, and camaraderie both on and
off the beach. The season began with the Pool Rescue
Team winning the overall Point Score, reclaiming the top
spot on the podium. From August 2023 to April 2024, our
athletes showed immense dedication to their training,
which was reflected in their excellent results throughout
the season.

This year, we had 23 Surf Boat Crews who performed
admirably in various carnivals, including the ASRL
Australian Championships. Our Mighty Viking athletes
represented at all levels, from the Point Danger Branch to
Australian Representative Teams. Notably, our Club can
boast impressive statistics: 17 members were selected for
the PDB Rep Team, 12 members for the Interstate Pool
Rescue Teams, 1 member competed in the SLSA Super
Surf League Teams, and 6 Vikings Surf Boat Crews
participated in the Interstate Surf Boat Representative
Teams.

We are particularly proud of our 17 members who
achieved the highest representative honours in their
selections into the Australian Lifesaving Open and Youth
Teams, competing both nationally and internationally.
These individuals and teams are recognised later in the
report. The extensive representation of Currumbin in
these teams is a testament to the strength of our surf
sports program and the quality of coaching provided at
our Club, covering a diverse range of surf sports
disciplines.

From our grassroots Nippers to our mighty masters, our
members have supported the Surf Sports program with
pride and great success, from local carnivals to the
Australian Championships.

Supporters Club

The Supporters Club Committee and staff have worked
tirelessly in navigating another highly successful season.
The introduction of two additional Supporters Club
business units, Kinship Café and Vika Events has been an
exciting development, fostering growth that directly

benefits the Surf Life Saving Club. | thank our
membership base for their unwavering support of the
Supporters Club businesses over the past 12 months.

As | write this report, construction on the Oceanway is
impacting business operations around the clubhouse,
making our support more crucial than ever. The
Supporter’s Club is seizing this opportunity to modernise
and optimize the facilities, so please stay tuned for
updates. With the impacts of the Oceanway construction,
our budget for the upcoming season will be tight and our
annual donation has been reduced as a consequence of
downturn in business.

| particularly acknowledge the leadership of David Dwight
and his Committee and commend the outstanding efforts
of all the staff at the Supporters Club, Kinship Café, and
Vika Events. Your hard work, patience, and dedication are
deeply appreciated and integral to the Currumbin Beach
Vikings family.

~J3
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“It is these collective efforts that
make our Club both special and
successful.”

Club Council

This season saw a transition in the Club Council with the
addition of three new members: Club Captain Peter
Harding, Administration Manager/Secretary Kristy Smith,
and Finance Manager/Treasurer Robert Dunlop.
Alongside them, Andrew MclIntyre assumed the role of
Deputy President, while Kurtis Smith, Abbey Holyman,
and Louise Waller continued in their respective positions.

| extend my sincere thanks and appreciation to the entire
team for their dedication and hard work over the past 12
months. Their efforts in effectively managing the Club's
governance, finances, and strategic direction have been
invaluable. Additionally, their collaboration with the
Supporters Club Committee on the 'one team' approach
to strategy and shared services has significantly
contributed to our success.

In closing, | extend my deepest condolences to the
families and friends of our cherished members who have
passed away, particularly our Club Patron, Edward “Ted”
Carey. He was truly a gentleman, a proud Viking, and a
friend to us all.

| also wish to express my gratitude to the Currumbin
Beach Vikings SLSC staff, who have worked tirelessly
behind the scenes to ensure the smooth functioning of
the club. Additionally, | thank each member who has
contributed to upholding the Vikings values, served the
community, or taken on a position within the club. It is
these collective efforts that make our Club both special
and successful.

Looking ahead, while we face significant challenges, we
are excited to be represented at the upcoming World
Lifesaving Championships and to embark on another
successful season.

| ‘||

CLUB COUNCIL
2023-2024

John Brennan OAM
President

Andrew Mclntyre
Deputy President

Abbey Holyman
Chief Training Officer

Peter Harding
Club Captain

Kristy Smith
Administration
Manager

Robert Dunlop
Finance Manager

Louise Waller
Junior Activities
Chairperson

Kurtis Smith
Team Manager
Surf Sports
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT

Michael Sullivan

As | reflect back on the season just gone, | would like to
take this opportunity to thank everyone who has been
part of the Viking family, no matter how big or small. It is
this network that has underpinned the achievements of
the Club as a whole, both on and off the beach. Bringing
together all the moving parts to deliver our programs and
operations is no easy task and requires a lot of good
people doing a lot of good work. The incredible
achievements noted in this report, and more, would not
be possible without your immeasurable contribution in
2023/24.

To that end, I'd like to acknowledge the outstanding
efforts of our Club employees and the Club Council. We
are extremely fortunate to have high calibre staff and
board members to support our members and deliver our
programs. In what was an extremely challenging year on
a number of fronts, our team have again delivered above
expectations. | thank our staffing group and board
members for the commitment and support they have
provided to myself and every Club member across the
season.

This season marked the handover of our new Junior
Activities & Community Centre, a project in the planning
since 2019. This state of the art facility is an amazing
asset for our members and in turn the community.
Embrace this building. It is yours to cherish and enjoy for
many decades to come and will play a big part in creating
special moments and memories for members, young and
old, well into the future.

The building houses two new commercial business units
which are managed under the banner of our Supporters’
Association. Kinship Currumbin is a food and beverage
outlet offering a delectable menu, featuring locally
sourced ingredients with a sustainable footprint.

Vika Events brings the building to life as a premier
beachfront destination nestled in the heart of Currumbin,
boasting stunning views and unparalleled amenities in
addition to being a home to our Nippers and Junior
Activities program.

Proceeds made from these businesses go directly towards
supporting our Surf Lifesaving Club programs and
operations. The success of these businesses will lay the
foundation for the Club for many years to come as we look
to diversify the Club’s revenue streams into the future. |
encourage all members to get right behind these
businesses and support the businesses that support our
programs and operations.

Once again, the Currumbin Beach Vikings Supporters’
Association provided us with vital funding support across
the financial year. We secured a number of grants from the
City of Gold Coast, Tugun Community Bank, Active Clubs &
the DTIS who provided funding towards our facilities and
beach equipment. SLSA and SLSQ provided funding to assist
the Club with the purchase of lifesaving equipment and
maintenance of our facilities.

CBV SLSC Annual Report 2023-24



I would like to welcome on board our newest sponsors -
Siera Group, Bridgestone Currumbin and Currumbin
Dental Care. Our ongoing partnerships with funding
bodies and our sponsors have been incredibly crucial
throughout the 2024 Financial Year, with their continued
support for the Club and our key community programs. |
thank all of our sponsors for their continues support.

It is important to remember that we're more than a Club,
we’re a community. A community centred, not-for-profit
organisation, whose success helps improve the lives of
our members and the community. With the goals of
saving lives, connecting the community and creating
positive lifetime memories, we have begun the
foundations of planning for an overarching One Club

Strategy. This strategy will focus on a number of key

areas: Member Centricity in our people and structure,
Operational Excellence in our services & programs,
Sustainability for the future in our finances and assets as
well as embracing growth and innovation.

As a Club we face a challenging period as we navigate the
challenges of the City of Gold Coast’s Seawall Upgrade
and Oceanway Extension over the coming season. Rest
assured that our committees and staff are working
tirelessly to ensure that we remain prudent with our
expenditure during this time. We are also working hard
behind the scenes to ensure that despite these adverse
conditions we maximise patronage to our venue and
revenues derived outside of the main business. It has
long been my experience that every time the Vikings are
faced with adversity—we rise. It’s part of our blueprint.
It's who we are. So, whilst the project presents a major
challenge, we will use this as an opportunity to band
together, support the businesses that support our Club
and come out the other side stronger than ever!

Our efforts across the season have put us in a much
improved position as a team and as a Club. The challenge
is now ahead of us to build on that foundation. Everyone
at the Currumbin Surf Life Saving Club is committed to
making our Club the best it can be, and we all look

forward to advancing the cause with relentless energy B

and optimism in the coming season.

“It is important to remember
that we’re more than a Club,
we’re a community.”

The Currumbin Beach Vikings SLSC acknowledges the support provided this

season by City of Gold Coast, Surf Life Saving Queensland, Surf Life Saving

Australia, the Queensland State and Federal Governments, the Community

Bank Tugun (Bendigo Bank), and the Gambling Community Benefit Fund.

O Bendigo Bank

COMMUNITY
BENEFIT FUND

Queensland

MW Covamiant
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FINANCE REPORT

Robert Dunlop

The audited financial statements of Currumbin Beach
Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc., for the year ending 30
April 2024 are presented later in this report. | am pleased
to report that the Club has had a solid year in revenue
raising while managing its costs and risks within its limits.
The net result is a pleasing small operating surplus for
2024.

The year has had many challenges with the finalisation of
the Junior Activities and Community Centre (“JACC”), the
raising of bank debt to complete the payment of the
JACC, increasing costs on many of our key expense items
(particularly insurance and electricity), as well as our
customers and members facing increased living and
mortgage costs, to which we are always sensitive. At the
same time, we have been able to re-equip ourselves with
a new Side by Side Vehicle (previously known as an ATV);
two new surf boats and various other upgrades.

Moving into 2024/25, the Oceanwall / Seawall project,
while good in the medium / long term for Currumbin
Beach, poses significant and near-term risks for the
Vikings. In short, our car park will be compromised over
the next 7 months, and at times will not be accessible at
all. We have been working with the Supporters’ Club as
to the likely impact and we are of the view that business
will be very challenging at this time. While both Clubs are
seeking to mitigate damage and losses to our businesses
and activities, we are both concerned as to the negative
financial impact during this time. Both SLSC and
Supporters have made multiple submissions to GCCC in
the lead up to the works commencing—we believe there
will be some concessions, but these are not known at the
date of printing this report.

Despite this, members will note that this work stated on
1 May 2024 commencing with excavation around the car
park exit with the Club being hard to access with the road
safety barriers and black hoardings. This is a challenging
time.

Consequently, with decreased revenue, the 2024/25 SLSC
budget is very tight. Indeed, to maintain current SLSC
activities, the budget shows a cash deficit for the year
which will be funded by the 2024 cash surplus. Club
Council has had to make some hard decisions about cost
budgeting and activity curtailment for 2024/25.

“Please be generous with our
volunteers, please be respectful,
please say thanks.”

I would like to acknowledge Paul O’Shea, the previous
Finance Director, who passed on this role last year with
the Club in a solid financial position. | plan to stand on
the shoulders of the great man and pass the role on with
an even stronger club when my time comes. | also
acknowledge the great work of Michael Sullivan (our Club
CEQ); Sharon Brennan (Operations Manager); Carole
Walle (Administrator) and Vanessa Whan (Accounts
Administrator). | would like to thank the entire Surf Club
Council led by Club President John Brennan, including
Kristy Smith, Peter Harding, Andrew Moclintyre, Kurtis
Smith, Abbey Holyman, and Louise Waller. This entire
team has worked well together to manage the budgets
and provide the excellent services with disciplined
enthusiasm. Also, | note that the Supporters Club
Treasurer, Paul Phelan will be standing down at the end
of this year. Paul has been a wonderful partner for me,
we have worked well together, and he is leaving the
Supporters Club with very solid financial discipline.

On a final note, | would like to make a comment about
volunteers and their role, not only at the Vikings but in
Surf Clubs generally. This may seem strange in a finance
report, but managing finance involves managing risk. Our
volunteers are our greatest strength but also our greatest
weakness. It was not until | joined the Club Council that |
appreciated the enormity of the workload our volunteers
manage. It is staggering, it is superhuman, it is genuine.
They are the life and blood of our Club and if we lose
one, we are left with a massive void. If we lost two, we
have real problems. Please be generous with our
volunteers, please be respectful, please say thanks.

CBV SLSC Annual Report 2023-24
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SUPPORTERS’ CLUB REPORT

Chris Kelly, General Manager

It is again my pleasure to submit a report on behalf of the
management and staff of the Currumbin Beach Vikings
Surf Life Saving Supporters’ Club.

Firstly, and most importantly | would like to take this
opportunity to thank our valued management and staff
for their outstanding efforts and performance during the
year. Their commitment, support and understanding
during extremely busy trade periods and continual staff
shortages is to be commended.

I would like to acknowledge how fortunate we are to
have wonderful staff that are second to none in terms of
their passion and professionalism. We are proud of the
high level of service provided to our members and guests
and | would like to congratulate all staff for creating
many experiences our patrons have both enjoyed and
remembered.

Financially, we as a group have performed well turning
over $7.2 million in sales. This has made it possible to
meet our obligations to the Surf Life Saving Club. We are
extremely proud as a group of the achievement.

Members are undoubtedly the foundation of the
Supporters Club and we as a team will strive to make
Currumbin Vikings as attractive to existing members and
new members alike through service, discounts, and
promotions.

Special mention should be given to the Supporters’
Association Management Committee who have again
guided the club venue in a positive direction. The
introduction and continuation of some key initiatives
such as “The Vikings Way”, “Staff Appreciation Award”
and the increased focus on “Staff and Patron Safety”
have been embraced and continue to be successful. The
Management Committee support has been unwavering
and is much appreciated by myself, management and

staff.

I would like to acknowledge on behalf of the Supporters
Club the outstanding result of our competitors at the
Australian Surf Life Saving Titles. The Supporters Club
would also like to thank the patrol teams in again
maintaining a safe beach environment.

CBV SLSC Annual Report 2023-24
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LIFESAVING REPORT

Peter Harding, Club Captain

Having dedicated over a decade to this remarkable
community, | am humbled to serve as Club Captain for the
first time in 2023/24. Thank you for entrusting me with
this responsibility.

Our Club stands as a beacon of safety and community
spirit, and | am immensely proud of the benchmark we
continue to set. Once again, we have achieved our
primary goal: zero loss of life. This achievement is a
testament to the unwavering dedication and vigilance of
each and every one of you.

Our volunteers, especially our Patrol Captains, are the
backbone of our Club. It is through their tireless efforts
and commitment that our beach remains safe year after
year.

To Carole and Sharon, who diligently manage the office
behind the scenes, your support is invaluable. Without
you, we couldn't do what we do.

| also extend my heartfelt gratitude to Pat Trevor Jones
(Vice Club Captain) and Andrew Mcintyre (Former Club
Captain) for their steadfast support, and to the Lifesaving
Committee (James Maloney — Gear Steward, Ben
Macfarlane — First Aid, and Tristan Boal — IRB’s) — thank
you for your invaluable support with taking care of the
lifesaving equipment. Together, we have achieved
great success. | would also like to acknowledge and thank
our Patrol Captains for taking on this role during the 23-
24 season. Your guidance and support of our patrol
groups is greatly appreciated.

As we reflect on the past year, we celebrate not only our
lifesaving achievements but also the milestone of opening
our new Junior Activities Clubhouse and Community
Centre and Kinship Cafe. This facility will serve as a hub
for our community for decades to come.

Our Club's performance continues to go from strength to
strength, thanks to the hard work and dedication of each
and every member. Together, we are a tight-knit
community where every individual plays a key role.
Community means everything to us, and it is through our
collective efforts that we continue to thrive.

Looking ahead, | am excited about the positive trajectory
of our Club. With your continued support, | am confident

NN R ey

,"usr - g
B ‘\\

that we will achieve even greater outcomes in the coming
year.

Thank you once again for the privilege of serving as your
Club Captain. Let’s continue to uphold our values, support
one another, and strive for excellence in all that we do.

Yours in lifesaving, Peter Harding.
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PATROL CAPTAINS |

2023/2024
OUR BEACH LEADERS

Grant Harrison

Lauren Quinlan &
Mark Quinlan

4

lan Maxted

Congratulations

Peter Harding - 106.59 hours
Pat Trevor-Jones - 81.5 hours
Tai Smith - 65 hours
Abbey Holyman - 64.17 hours
Rose Bentley - 61 hours
Lucas Berezwick - 59.75 hours

Brody Trevor-Jones Top

Peter Harding PATROL

Paul Guilfoyle - 57.5 hours
Anthony Cuic “OURS Riley Brennan - 57.2 hours
2023/24 Charlotte Bonner - 56.25 hours

10 Kaela O’Shea Jackson Brennan - 55 hours

Timothy Delahunty &
Pat Trevor-Jones

12 Brett Ross
Jacob Loughnan

Madison Ruygrok &
Bill Psaltis

Paul O’Shea

100°% Patrol AHtendance

Katie Barton-Harvey Ben Macfarlane

s ‘ ' L

-y Sean Campbell Riley Oswald
L gy
Y Paul Guilfoyle Greg Stolz
v
Over 100 Patrol Hours

Peter Harding
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LIFESAVING STATISTICS

VISITATIONS
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LIFESAVING STATISTICS

) Queensland INCIDENTS
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2023 - 2024 Season

STATISTICS
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TRAINING & EDUCATION

Abbey Holyman

The 2023/24 season was a busy one with the introduction
of a new online system AXcelerate introduced by SLSQ for
Bronze and SRC courses. Currumbin’s trainers and
assessors adapted quickly to the program, with a big thanks
to Sharon Brennan for the countless hours she dedicated to
ensuring all paperwork was submitted for processing. It has
certainly been a teething process getting used to the new
program, and we thank all members for their patience
whilst we learn the ropes.

This season saw through four Bronze courses and two SRC
courses run by Paul O’Shea, John Costigan, Steve ‘Spider’
Cahill’, Sharon Brennan, and Abbey Holyman. In the
interest of trying something new, a course run by Paul
O’Shea was run in February 2024, where Currumbin
extended the invite to members from other clubs in Point
Danger Branch. We saw members from Palm Beach, Tugun
and Rainbow Bay attend, which was a nice way for our new
members to meet people from other surf clubs, and for
those from other clubs to have an insight into what it
means to be a Viking.

A similar approach was taken by our IRB trainers Werner
Piehler and Peter Hallett who facilitated an IRB drivers and
crew course before the season commenced in 2023.
Currumbin, Brisbane Lifesaving Services and Rainbow Bay
worked together to put together a course that allowed
members to experience a variety of different surf
conditions across Currumbin Beach and Rainbow Bay. | am
sure our members will have benefitted greatly from this
collaborative approach with the wealth of knowledge from
all trainers involved. Thank you also goes to Tristan Boal for
his time supporting the course, transporting gear and
getting in the boat to help teach our new drivers and
crewies.

REPORT

We also introduced a ‘proficiency helper’ day this season
prior to commencement of proficiencies with the aim to
improve how our training is delivered and to broaden the
knowledge of our helpers. This will be an initiative
Currumbin will carry into next season too. Our
proficiency days across the 2023/24 season gave our
members a variety of different conditions to contend
with. It was great to see everyone have a go when
conditions were tricky, and the camaraderie amongst the
Vikings with our more experienced members offering up
their expertise and advice on negotiating the break with
a board or tube. Thank you to all that helped for our
proficiencies: Sandy Kelly, Marsha Maynard, Chris
Maynard, Rob Dorrough, Tristan Boal, Werner Piehler,
Beverley Walsh, John Costigan, Deryck ‘Squizzy’ Taylor,
Michael Sullivan, Sharon Brennan, Carole Walle, Shaun
Robertson, Deb Searle, Michael Chan, Frankie Fisher, Rio
Heaney, Robert Youngkin, Laurie Hallinan, Paul O’Shea
and Courtney Taylor.

Thanks again to everyone who assisted with training and
education this season, and we look forward to what the
2024/25 season will bring!

CBV SLSC Annual Report 2023-24 16



2023-24

TOTAL NEW AWARDS
GAINED

INCREASE IN TOTAL NEW

AWARDS GAINED

INCREASE IN BRONZE
MEDALLIONS GAINED

4 BRONZE COURSES

FIRST AID

SRC COURSES 2 AWARDS

SRC AWARDS

OBSERVER
AWARDS
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LIFESAVING & TRAINING ANNUAL AWARDS 'lw,;-

o

Most Improved
Top Patrol Hours
Best Patrol Member p Patrol Member

Peter Nibbs Peter Harding 106.59 Lucas Berezwick

Karen Andrews Lifesaving
Appreciation Awards

Ron Blyth, Pat Trevor-Jones, Sean Campbell

Champion Patrol Team
Patrol Group 12

Brett Ross Nait Thomson Smith
Sean Taylor Kelissa Taylor
Lachlan Blackmore  Jack O’Toole
Elliot Shaw Luke Power
Laurie Johnston Blaise Masson
Curtis Allnut Ben Buxton
Riley Oswald Wil McDowell

John Munro
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Note:
Humbers in this report are generated directly from Surfguard;

Active members are taken from the following demographics 13-15 Cadets, 15-18 Youth, Active 18+, Award and Active
Reserve members.
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MEMBERSHIP SERVICES REPORT

Kristy-Anne Smith, Secretary

Membership Services Committee

It is with great privilege that | present the Membership
Services Report for the 2023/2024 season. To begin |
would like to express my gratitude and thanks to the
members of the Membership Services Committee for
their time and support over the season in providing social
activities, development opportunities and a safe member
environment.

A big thank you to the Membership Services Committee
members, Youth Development Officer - Tai Smith;
Complaints Officer - Justin Jones; and Member Protection
Information Officer — Dana Dowker for your dedication.
We are pleased to provide you with a summary of
membership statistics, activities/events, and
achievements over the past season.

Memberships

Our total club financial members for the season were
927, which includes 249 new members showing good
strength in membership growth throughout the year.

Youth Development

We had another successful year with the youth team as
they continue to strengthen their skills and knowledge
through education, lifesaving, competition, and social
activities. Our youth members aged 13-25 have
collectively embraced the Currumbin Vikings culture and
values as they grow in numbers!

Our vyouth surf sports competitors this season
experienced a full calendar of competition covering off all
aspects of the surf sports program from surf boats, beach
events, lifesaving, water and craft carnivals. Thanks to all
the parents and supporters who contributed their time as
either age managers, water safety, officials,
photographers, etc. as without your assistance we could
not have our youth compete and achieve success!

Thank you to all of the people that work behind the
scenes to provide an active youth program that is
inclusive to all youth members to participate and enjoy.
Throughout the season our youth members were
supported and encouraged to attend a range of Surf Club
and Community based activities that included social club

functions, Youth Development Camps, Community
Fundraising Events, PDB activities, and of course the
Annual Gold Coast Youth Development Ball.

At the 2023/2024 Gold Coast Youth Development Ball
many of our members received Youth Involvement
Program Awards:

Myla Naylor — Bronze; Bobby Kennealy-Flegler — Bronze;
Abigail Eveleigh — Bronze; Cooper Rana-Smith — Bronze;
Jackson Brennan — Silver; Marlie Clark — Silver,
Congratulations to you all for your contributions. A
special mention to our club youth chaperones Tai Smith
and Amanda Kennealy for ensuring our youth team had a
wonderful night filled with honour and excitement.

Congratulations to our CSLSC Youth Annual Dinner
awards recipients for 2023/2024:

° U18 Junior Life Saver of the Year dual winners
Julia O’Shea and Jackson Brennan.

° Young Surf Life Saver of the Year winner Tai Smith.

CBV SLSC Annual Report 2023-24

20



The Vikings had strong representation within
development programs including:

2023/24 Youth Development and Leadership Program

° Julia O’Shea (Participant)
° Frankie Fisher (Leader)
° Isabella Danaher (Leader)
° Celeste Nutley (Leader)

2023/24 SLSQ  Leadership  Excellence  Program
(Coordinator), Advanced Lifesaving Development
Program (Coordinator) and SLSQ Lifesaving Development
Program (IRB TAF) — Courtney Taylor.

Valkyrie Vikings

Our Viking Valkyries continue to strengthen and
demonstrate leadership and pride throughout all aspects
of the club, with growth in our surf sports, patrolling
groups and social activities. International Women’s Day
this season was celebrated with a Valkyries Patrol on
Sunday 3™ March, this was in conjunction with the
annual PDB International Women'’s Day Patrol. This was
followed by a gathering of the local community on
Sunday 10™ March as Tara’s Tribe turned out in force for
the International Women’s Day Fun Walk in support of
women with breast cancer. We had over 70 walkers in
the event and the morning was celebrated with breakfast
and excitement at the Supporters Club.

Membership Honours

Throughout the season many Currumbin Vikings were
awarded with recognition achievement awards for Surf
Lifesaving members of the local community and we as a
Club are extremely proud to call them Vikings!

Tai Smith was presented as a finalist for the 2023
Currumbin Community Young Person of the Year award
for outstanding contribution to our community and
exceptional personal achievement by Laura Gerber MP.

Sarah Maritz, Richie Ferris, John Brennan OAM, and
Michael Sullivan CEO were all honoured with McPherson
Surf Life Saving Community Achiever Awards for their
services to Currumbin Beach Vikings SLSC and the
community.

On Friday 3™ May 2024, the Hon. Karen Andrews MP —
Federal Member for McPherson awarded 8 Currumbin
Beach Vikings SLSC members with the esteemed honour
of earning the “National Service Medal” for service and
dedication of each member who has served a minimum
of 15 years’ service and completed over 30 hours of
service each year.
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MEMBERSHIP SERVICES REPORT

Social Vikings & Community Events

Throughout the season we held many social activities
which gathered the Currumbin Vikings club members.

A special Grand Opening of the Currumbin Junior
Activities Centre was held on Sunday 10" December,
with members past and present in attendance as the
members, and local community friends gathered in
celebration of the building completion and opening of
the new facility. We look forward to many more years of
celebrations and events at the new Junior Activities and
Community Centre!

Active Members monthly social sessions returned with a
twist as we introduced a new Sunday Sippers session at
Vika Events which has become a crowd favourite
amongst many. The introduction of the monthly Sunday
Sippers saw the team from Kinship Café and Vika events
combine to provide many enjoyable afternoons
overlooking the glorious Currumbin Beach front while
sipping on a cold beverage and catching up with fellow
Vikings as the sun set before us.

Barefoot Bowls Social Day held on Sunday 29" October —
this is always a great day that continues to grow and
bring the whole club together as we “Never forget to
have Fun”. This season we had 22 teams competing in a
best of 3 ends with a father-son double combo the
“Kiwis” — Kurtis Smith, Clifton Moana, Tai Smith, and
Blaze Moana taking the winning glory! And our best
dressed was very well contested with the overall winners
crowned after a dance off by “The Pink Ladies” — Tara
Cahill, Kylie Graham, Renae Stringer and Leanne Niven.

The annual Aussies CBV team breakfast, Youth Dinner
and Senior afterparty celebrations produced that “feel
good” team spirit that money can’t buy! There is nothing
better than seeing the Green & White Viking Pride come
together, as competitors, family, and friends share
stories of epic moments achieved and create lifetime
memories at the pinnacle event of the surf sports season.

The Anzac Day Dawn Service saw thousands gather at

Currumbin Beach to remember and honour the
courageous men and women who have served in the
Australian and New Zealand defence forces. The
Currumbin Beach Vikings were honoured to serve in the
special day of remembrance with club members involved
in the laying of wreaths, the traditional Burial at Sea
performed by our surf boats, patrolling members assisted
with Guards of Honour, as well as supporting the
Currumbin RSL with Park & Ride bus services, and the
Gunfire BBQ Breakfast.

The Club Annual Dinner concludes the seasons social
calendar as we come together to recognise, acknowledge
and celebrate the achievements of our athletes,
lifesavers, volunteers, and supporters. Congratulations to
all club members on your personal goals and success
throughout the year.

I conclude by saying thank you to our Club Culture
Champions Ben Munro and Robina Tomlins for their
amazing effort and dedication in presenting the Vikings
Voice  Monthly  Newsletter, providing updates,
highlighting  successes, and sharing information across
all sections of the Surf Club and Supporters Club. These
newsletters continue to play a crucial role in fostering our
Club culture, acknowledging the contributions and
accomplishments of members, and keeping our
membership base well informed.
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TOTAL MEMBERSHIP
MEMBERSHIP 2019-2024

18/20 20421 21/22 22/23 23/24
Total Total Total Total Total

Probationary 4 5 ] 1 14
Jumicr Activity Member [5-13 years) 255 321 363 308 269
Cadet Member (13-15 years) 39 18 21 20 26
Active lunior (15-18 years) 78 53 55 45 45
Active Senior {18years and over) 205 201 192 185 185
Award Member 48 29 40 36 50
Resenve Active 15 15 7 10 13
Long Service 103 939 103 105 108
Past Active 19 23 21 15 21
dssociate 117 176 157 161 153
Life Member 17 17 23 17 13
General 0 1] 0 1] 0
Honorary 18 18 20 18 13
MNon Member Participants 0 0 0 0 0
Leave / Restricted 1 2 a 1o 17
Total Active 385 316 315 296 31%
Tatal 919 977 1048 931 927

19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24

Total Total Total Total Total
Under 30 I 50 32 42
Under 7 43 43 39 a1
Under i 39 63 53 i 36
Unders a8 a2 68 | s |
Under 10 25 43 37 a7 34
Under 11 25 27 L | 35 27
Under 12 23 23 24 41 27
Under 13 14 22 22 18 26
Under 14 4 16 21 16
Junior Activities Total 255 321 376 321 285
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CLUB ANNUAL AWARDS

Club Person of the Year
Robert Dunlop

Young Surf Lifesaver
of the Year
Tai Smith

Outstanding Service to the

Club Council
John Lacheca

Ted Carey
Volunteer of the Year
Kurtis Smith

U18 Jnr Surf Lifesaver
of the Year
Julia O’Shea

Outstanding Service to the

Club Council
Marsha Maynard

s’
-
(&)

Sue Shepherd
Excellence in Service
Zoe Youngman

U18 Jnr Surf Lifesaver
of the Year
Jackson Brennan

Outstanding Service to the

Club Council
Paul O’Shea
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CLUB ANNUAL AWARDS

)

Vikings Way Winner Vikings Way Winner Vikings Way Winner
Jackson Danaher James Johnson Steve Purcelll

Vikings Way Winner Vikings Way Winner Vikings Way Recognition

Medal
. James Malone
Peter Nibbs Y Warren Artz

VIKINGS ¥
VOICE

THE LITTLE CLUS ON Tl ROCH
—_—

202%

HEWILETTER

Vikings Way Recognition Vikings Way Recognition
Medal Medal
Abbey Holyman Elliot Dowker

Vikings Way Recognition
Medal
Robina Tomlins
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JUNIOR ACTIVITIES REPORT

Louise Waller, Junior Activities Chairperson

Firstly, | would like to sincerely thank our JAC Executive
Committee: Sarah, Bill, Jen & Elisha and the extended JAC
committee members - you have all gone over and beyond
as volunteers and have made my job so easy and
enjoyable. To all the age managers, officials, water safety
and everyone who volunteered their valuable time
behind the scenes to make our nipper program work,
without you guys our young future lifesavers would not
get the education or a well-run, fun nipper program we
all provide. I would also like to thank all our nippers, from
our mighty U6’s who have just started their nipper
journey, to our amazing U14’s who are now moving over
to the Senior Club - you all do an astounding job and
make waking up on a Sunday morning and spending it on
the beach so rewarding.

It was wonderful starting off the season in our brand-new
clubhouse. There have been a few teething issues but
overall, it has been spectacular utilising the space and
making it our own. We also took our training nippers
across to Point Lookout SLSC for a 3-day training camp
which was the highlight of the season for many of our
families and we hope to make this an annual event.

This season we had 285 little nippers join up, making
every Sunday packed full of fun activities helping our
nippers gain the various awards relevant to each age
level. We had a lot of our older nippers join in the
younger age groups to run around and have fun with
them. Seeing the smiles on the younger kids faces as they
raced the big kids was priceless.

Over the season, we had 25 members officiate and 15
members nominate for water safety at carnivals. As a
club, we competed at several events this season with
some amazing results both individually and as a club
overall.

To the coaching team: Zane Holmes, Dan Norton-Smith,
Sam Dick, & Rachelle King - you have all done an amazing
job this season preparing our nippers from under 8’s
through to our under 14’s, getting them ready to
compete at their best. The results at carnivals and
number of members selected for representative teams
are testament to the high level of coaching.

The following members made the Point Danger Branch
Team. Congratulations: Ivy Artz, Sena McCabe, Koa
Brodie, Leroy Ferris, Joel Maritz, Myla Naylor, Cooper
Clarke & Cal Fischer.
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This season Hunter Gaffney U12 and Koa Brodie U13 won
the Shirley Neumann Champion Competitors for 23/24
and Sarah Maritz Johnson and Richie Ferris were
recipients of the McPherson Surf Life Saving Community
Achiever Award.

As surf lifesavers, our priority is keeping our beach safe.
This season thanks to the help of Abbey Holyman & Steve
Cahill we had all of our U14’s successfully complete their
Surf Rescue Certificate. Alongside these under 14’s, we
also had several parents complete both their Bronze
Medallion or Surf Rescue Certificate, now allowing them
to wear the orange hi-vis and help keep our nippers safe
in the water.

Nippers has always been for the whole family. Not only
do the children learn important beach and water skills
and enjoy the new friendships that come with belonging
to a club, but their parents can also become involved.
Throughout the season we had over 150 parents help
with the nipper program, whether it be water safety,
standing as a marker for the juniors to wade, putting the
flags back in place or serving at the canteen, if it wasn’t
for those parents helping, the nipper program wouldn’t
run so smoothly. A huge thank you for your time. The
friendships developed at nippers and into the senior club
will last a lifetime and encourage long-term involvement
with Currumbin SLSC.

We are also grateful for our sponsors BIS Cosgrove, Event
Marques, Just Sunnies, A Curtain and Blinds, The Village
Store, Rigs Recovery, Document Solutions Australia &
Mark Rolton Education, without you it's not possible to
put these members on the beach safely. We would like to
thank you for your support.

I would like to acknowledge the great team that works
tirelessly behind the scenes to make it all possible. Surf
Life Saving Club Council President, John Brennan and the
Club Council members for their support that has been
greatly appreciated. Finally, yet most importantly
Michael Sullivan our CEO who does an outstanding job to
enable this all to happen and Carole Walle & Sharon
Brennan the administration team. Your time and efforts
will never be forgotten.

Thank you.

“The friendships developed at
nippers and into the senior club

will last a lifetime and encourage

longer term involvement with
Currumbin SLSC.”
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JUNIOR ACTIVITIES AWARDS

Dimity Goss Top Female
Water Competitor
Navah Holmes

Col Alchin Top Female
Beach Competitor
Milla Clarke

Brett Dowker Top Pool
Rescue Competitor
Myla Naylor

Maynard Top Male Water
Competitor
Smith Masson

Shearer Most Individual
Carnival Points
vy Artz

Tony Vitiello Memorial
Pool Rescue Award

Hunter Gaffney

Quennell Top Male Beach
Competitor
Connor Theron

Grant Frost Top Surfing
Competitor
Navah Holmes

P

Dick Family Club Person of
the Year

Lindy Masson
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JUNIOR ACTIVITIES AWARDS

Bruce Smith Memorial
Trophy (Battler)
Levi Lawrence

Volunteer of the Season
Sean Campbell

President’s Trophy
Richie Ferris

Bendigo Future Champion Jed Cahill Leadership &
(8-10) Culture Award
Florence Gaffney Ethan Musk

2023 / 2024 Nipper Age Managers

Ray Fien Culture Award
Digby Booth

Under 6
Nicky Wildman
Connor Pyke
Kyra Brown

Under 7
Michael Buchanan
Patrick Power
Bryce Kurtzman

Under 8

Elliot Dowker
Nicola Jenson
Krystal Brown

Under 9
Chelsea Godson
Glenn Shearer
Alyson MclIntyre

Under 10
Troy Bremner
Michael Woodley

Under 11
Sarah Maritz
Georgia Liussi
Jaron Winter

Under 12
Louise Waller
Kate O’Shea
Giles Hassall

Under 13
Ben McCabe

Under 14
Jen Fischer
Jared Clarke
Brooke Hanson
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SURF SPORTS REPORT

Kurtis Smith, Team Manager

It's with great pleasure | write the annual report for
Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Sports 2023/2024. The
season had many highs and lows but buy in large it was
another very successful season across the board.

The quote by Jim George “its not how you start that’s
important, its how you finish” this is indicative of surf
sports for 2023/2024.

The season started off with our Currumbin Pool Rescue
team wrestling back the number one club crown last
August, the team were led magnificently by our Pool
Rescue captain Natalie Peat and coaches Kurt Wilson,
Rachelle King and Jack Eveleigh and finished off in April
with our Open Mixed Beach Relay taking gold, our Open
Mixed Lifesaver Relay teams taking gold and bronze, and
our Open Mixed Taplin (first time event at Australian
Titles) taking silver in a hotly contested field.

There were several successes throughout the season with
our Surf Boat section proving that they are one of the
best and most dominant boat sections in the country
with  multiple crews representing Queensland,
dominating ASRL Open in Lorne and the Drakkars taking
silver and Odins taking bronze in their respective divisions
at the Australian titles along with the Cockatoos and
Hunters starting and winning gold and bronze
respectively in the Mixed Open Lifesaver Relay.

| can’t thank our legion of sweeps enough Matt Wildman,
Lyle Clark, Glen Willams, Brett Dowker, Steve Purcell,
Anthony O’Toole and Wil McDowell who have been well
led this season by Paul Davies.

Our Beach section whilst small it more than makes up for
it in the quality it possesses with several Australian
medals won, Elizabeth Forsyth taking gold in Beach Flags
and Mixed Beach Relay and Tahlia Sunderland taking
silver in the U19 Beach Flags along with her gold in the
Open Mixed Beach Relay. | must thank Sam Dick for all his
time and dedication throughout the season.

The Surf Rescue section has continued to build on the
successes of the past two seasons with some amazing
results with Billy Love and Julia O’Shea winning silver in
their respective U17 Champion Life Saver categories and
Lucas Berezwick winning Bronze in the U19 Champion
Lifesaver. This group is well coached and led by Paul
O’Shea and Sharon Brennan.
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“It ‘s not how you start that’s
important, it’s how you finish.”

Our fine group of Masters athletes lived up to their high
expectations and again performed well over the season in
both individual and team events. There were some
fantastic results achieved from our Mighty Masters at the
Australian Championships across Pool Rescue, Surf
Rescue, Ocean and Board Riding. Thank you to Steven
‘Spider’ Cahill, Carl Greenhalgh, Marsha Maynard and
Sandy Kelly for getting the crew to the line.

Lenny Kravitz has a song called “It Aint Over ‘Til Its Over”
this reflects the Vikings spirit which was evident when
Callum Brennan caught the wave of the carnival during
the Six Person Taplin at the Queensland State
Championships and Jayda Kempton’s board paddle in the
Open Mixed Taplin at the Australian Titles. This spirit and
attitude is what our club at Elephant Rock was born of
from the days of Dick Lucas to Norm Rabjohns, Marshall
Kropp and Mick and Dick Cahill to the present.

This group is young and hungry for success and have
been surrounded by some experience such as Jayden
Erskine, James Johnson, Kirsty Higgison and Jackson
Maynard.

| look forward to witnessing this group of athletes
developing over the next season or two under the
guidance of our valued coaches Rachelle King, Zane
Holmes, Hayden White, Dan Norton-Smith. This group of
coaches can take our athletes to the highest of highs, all
have had incredible success as an athlete and/or coach.
So, to you all I thank you.

We had numerous members across all sections who were
selected to represent their country, | congratulate each
one of you.

The next group of members are extremely important to
our club, without there selflessness and time our athletes
wouldn’t be able to compete as they do, to our senior
officials we salute you. To our President, John Brennan,
Beverley Walsh, Ben Cahill, Tony Carle, Madonna Fien,
Sharleen Swan, Denis O’Toole, Kevin Love, Paul and Jenny
Kenny, Charles and Judith Melloy | would like to
personally thank you.

Finally, I would like to thank Tara Cahill for all the
assistance and time you give to our Salties group we
wouldn’t be able to do what we do without you. Lastly, to
my family Kristy, Mia and Tai | thank you for your
understanding, patience and time to allow our family to
be a part of this wonderful club on the rock that is
Currumbin Surf Life Saving Club.
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Marshall Kropp Best Junior

Surf Swimmer
Nicholas Peachey Bobby Kennealy-Flegler Kobi Holden

Junior Encouragement Junior Battler

Tony Vitiello Most Outstanding
IRB Competitor
Abbey Holyman, Tristan Boal, Werner Piehler

Outstanding Pool Rescue Competitor
Callum Brennan

Norm Rabjohns Most Outstanding Dick Cahill Most Outstanding
Iron Competitor Board Competitor
Riley Brennan Lucas Berezwick
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Jeff Foreman Most Outstanding Outstanding Board Riding Outstanding Masters

Surf Rescue Competitor
Julia O’Shea

John Guest Most Outstanding
Beach Competitor
EJ Forsyth

Norm Rabjohns Most
Outstanding Ski Competitor
Jayden Erskine

Competitor
Ben McCabe

Competitor
Chris Maynard

Marshall Kropp Best Senior
Surf Swim Competitor
Callum Brennan

John Towner Most Outstanding
Surf Boat Competitor
Cockatoos
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2023/2024

CBV SLSC COMMITTEE MEMBERS

MEMBERSHIP SERVICES
Administration Manager Kristy Smith
Events/Social Coordinator  Kristy Smith
Youth Development Officer Tai Smith
Grievance Officer Justin Jones
Member Protection Officer Dana Dowker

SURF SPORT

CLUB PATRON
Ted Carey (dec)

LIFESAVING
Lifesaving Chairperson
Club Vice Captain

First Aid Officer

IRB Captain

Peter Harding
Pat Trevor Jones
Ben Macfarlane
Tristan Boal

Gear Steward James Maloney Team Manager Surf Sport  Kurtis Smith
Assistant Team Manager Tara Cahill

JUNIOR ACTIVITIES COMMITTEE Swim/Board/Ski Captain Chris Berezwick
JA Chairperson Louise Waller Surf Boat Captain Paul Davies
Deputy Chairperson Beach Captains Sam Dick &
Secretary Sarah Maritz-Johnson EJ Forsyth
Treasurer William Prendergast Pool Rescue Captain Natalie Peat
Registrar Jen Cross & Lifesaving Competition

Elisha Damro Captain Sharon Brennan
Education Officer Steven Cahill IRB Competition Captain Tristan Boal
Team Manager Sharyn Halliwell Officials Liaison Officer Tony Carle
Gear Steward Richard Ferris Merchandise Officer Tara Cahill

Uniform Shop Officer

Amber Hassall

Water Safety Officers Naomi O'Neill & TRAINING & ASSESSMENT

Blaise Masson Chief Training Officer Abbey Holyman
Recorder Jane Moana JAC Education Officer Steven Cahill
Publicity Officers Kai Holmes &

Lindy Masson FINANCE & AUDIT
Photographer Rachel Clark Finance Manager Robert Dunlop
Social Director Amber Hassall
Clubhouse Director Glenn Mayes LIFE MEMBERSHIP
Kitchen Supervisor Tash Clifford John Brennan OAM Ben Cahill

Peter Harding Justin Jones

SUPPORTERS’ ASSOCIATION COMMITTEE John Lacheca

President David Dwight

Deputy President Ben Munro INVESTMENT

Secretary Tara Cahill Paul O'Shea Robert Dunlop
Treasurer Paul Phelan Natalie Peat Peter Miller
Committee Member Joseph Fraser Kerry Gray

Committee Member Steven Cahill

Committee Member Murray Maclachlan

2023/2024 Member Representation on Affiliated Bodies

John Brennan OAM

SLSQ Surf Sports Selection Advisor
SLSQ World Championship
Organising Committee

PDB Council

PDB Selection Committee

PDB Constitution Committee

Beverley Walsh OAM

Abbey Holyman
PDB Patrol Inspection Committee

Kurtis Smith
PDB Team Manager
PDB Board of Surf Sports

Andrew Mclntyre
SLSQ Deputy Lifesaving Officer

Tony Carle

SLSQ Surf Sports Committee
SLSQ World Championship
Organising Committee

PDB Director of Surf Sports
PDB Executive

PDB Board of Surf Sports
PDB Selection Committee
PDB Meritorious Awards for

PDB Patron PDB Board of Lifesaving Lifesaving Committee
PDB Life Members & Honours PDB Patrol Inspection Committee
Committee Claudia Fien
Peter Harding PDB Meritorious Awards for
Sam Dick PDB Board of Lifesaving Lifesaving Committee

PDB Judiciary Committee

Tai Smith
PDB Youth Development Committee

SLSQ Surf Sports Committee
PDB Head Coach Louise Waller

PDB Board of Junior Activities
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CLUB MEMBERS

2023/2024 SEASON

LIFE MEMBERS
Godfrey Bauer (dec)
Don Binnie

Les Brodie

Neil Breckenridge
Merv Bullock (dec)
Ken Cameron

Ben Cahill

Steve Cahill

Mick Carey (dec)
Greg Daniels

J Dapkewitch (dec)
T Davis (dec)

Col Dutton

Wayne Eckstein (dec)
Watty Ferguson
Jeffrey Foreman

Sir Joe Francis (dec)
Lance Goebel

Mark Goodwin

Peter Graham
Spencer Grammer
Kerry Gray

John Guest (dec)
Grant Hutson

Justin Jones

Stan Kelleher
?/éars)hall Kropp OAM

ec
Albert Lacheca

R Lucas

Reg MclIntyre (dec)
James McKinnon

R Mill (dec)

Benjamin Munro
Peter Miller

John Munro (dec)
John Neumann

Peter Neumann (dec)
Robert Neumann (dec)
Henry Nix (dec)

Paul O'Shea

Ken Parry (dec)

J.E. Plumridge
Norman Rabjohns
Don Rabﬂ'ohns

Ron Roslan (dec)
Bernard Sawden
Tom Short (dec)

R Shulte (dec)

C Smith

F Thompson

Bill Thompson

Len Wort (dec)

John Young

LIFE GOVERNORS
Bruce Goyne (dec)
Pat Toomey

Leona Moffrey
E.Ross Smith (dec)
Ken Parry (dec)
Arthur Moffrey (dec)
Hugh Nicholls (dec)
Wilson Whitehouse
Joy Goyne

Moyra Toomey
Earle Smith AM (dec)
Bonnie Alchin (dec)
Colin Alchin (dec)
Ken Carmichael

Mrs N Golderer

Alf Neumann

L. Pearce

L. Thompson

LONG SERVICE
Ian Aitken

Ron Anderson
William Barry
Troy Bremner
Sharon Brennan
John Brennan OAM
Kelissa Brockett
Adrian Bullock
James Burdett
Matthew Burgess
Warren Burton

Michael Cahill
Tony Carle
Michael Chan
Michael Chase-Smith
Lyle Clark

Eli Clemson
Joshua Clouston
Lennard Cook
John Costigan
Daniel Cowper
Paul Davies
Timothy Delahunty
Robert Dorrough
Brett Dowker
David Dwight
Rachel Eddy
Jayden Erskine
Davina Finter

Kale Fogg
Elizabeth (EJ) Forsyth
Joseph Fraser
Michelle Gaffney
Samuel Gill
Michael Gray

Paul Guilfoyle
Laurie Hallinan
Mactavish Hamilton
Penelope Hamilton
Tan Hanson OAM
Brooke Hanson-Clarke
Grant Harrison
Cain Hayward
Matthew Hickey
Kirsty Higgison
Edward Hinschen
Zane Holmes

Neil Hooke

Larissa Johnston
Anthony Keller
Genevieve Kelly
Matthew Kelly
John Kennedy
Rachelle King
Sharon Kyme
David Lacheca
Ryan Landon
Shaun Landon
Sonita Leng-Cole
Michael Love
Murray Maclachlan
Stuart Maclachlan
Kelly Margetts
Peter Matthews
Christopher Maynard
Jackson Maynard
Samuel McPhillips
Lynton Mitchell
Jane Moana

Lisa Moseley
Peter Nelson

Peter Nibbs
Andrew Nicolson
Sydney Norman
Daniel Norton-Smith
Ian O'Brien

Mark O'Connor
Casey Olsen
Anthony O'Toole
Mark Owens

Chad Peterson
Werner Piehler
Jackson Price

Billy Psaltis
Haidee Psaltis
Andrew Pyke
Geoffrey Richardson
Courtney Roache
Shaun Robertson
Michael Saal
Bronwyn Scarce
Trent Shepherd
Murray Stace
Courtney Taylor
David Taylor
Deryck Taylor
John Towner

Tara Townsend
Marianne Walker

Mark Warrall
Christopher Waxman
Hayden White
Matthew Wildman
Nicky Wildman

Glen Williams

Kurt Wilson

AWARD

Katie Barton-Harvey
Christopher Berezwick
Allecia Brodie
Samuel Brodie
Amy-Lou Browne
Michael Buchanan
Robyn Butel

Sean Campbell
Terry Crossman
Vitor de Rezende-
Penalva Santos
James Duggan
Ben Dunne
Jolene Eddington
Richard Ferris
Jenifer Fischer
Nigel Fischer
Leigh Francis
Chelsea Godson
Therese Helly
Simon Jones

Amy Keed

Philip Keed
Amanda Kennealy
Ben Lawrence
Georgia Liussi
Luca Liussi

Kevin Love

David Maritz
Sarah Maritz Johnson
Glenn Mayes
Malcolm McEwen
William Prendergast
Rafael Pucci
Connor Pyke
Glenn Shearer
Sam Sippe

Jason Smith
Andrew Strahan
Matthew Stringer
Denise Taylor
Craig Usher
Kristie Usher
Kymm Wardrop

ACTIVE SENIOR
Lauren Abraham
Curtis Allnutt
Sebastian Aranguiz
Maverick Artz
Warren Artz

John Arvier OAM
Kathryn Atkins
Olivia Barr

Katie Barton-Harvey
Matilda Beikoff-Smart
Rose Bentley
Lucas Berezwick
Jared Bidwell
Lachlan Blackmore
Elena Blyth

Ronald Blyth
Tristan Boal
Charlotte Bonner
Sondi Bootle

Kate Born

Callum Brennan
Morgan Brodhurst-Hill
Jacob Brown

Elise Buchanan

Ty Buckmaster
Martin Burke

Ben Buxton

Kaitlyn Byrne

Luke Cahill

Sophie Castles
Jared Clarke

Chris Clouston
Luke Clouston

Darren Clunes
Tara Coates

Mac Colahan
Brian Cosgrove
Ben Cox

Anthony Cuic
Liliana Cuic
Mathew Currie
Isabella Danaher
Anthony Dick
Lillian Dick
Samuel Dick
Ryan Dovell

Elliot Dowker
Maggie Dowker
Rhys Dutton
Carly Evans
Amanda Eveleigh
Jack Eveleigh
Melissa Ferrier
Claudia Fien
Olivia Fien
Frankie Fisher
Grace Floyd
Grace Foster
Paul Gaffney
Reece Gammon
Libby Gilbert
Katie Gill

Gustavo Giudice
Nathan Gordon
Nicholas Green
Ryan Green
David Grierson
Finlay Grierson
Peter Hallett
Gabe Hanmer
Peter Harding
Daniel Hardwick
Ian Hardwick
Michelle Hardwick
Joshua Harmer
Piper Harrison
Giles Hassall
Sampson Hatfield
Rio Heaney

Tom Hebblewhite
Scott Henning
Holly Holmesby
Abbey Holyman
Jay Hyland
Josephine Ingwersen
Clare Jamison
James Johnson
Lawrence Johnston
Chelsea Jones
Camille Julien
Jayda Kempton
Jock Kent

Lois Kerrigan
Anthony King
Grace Lacheca
Jake Landon
Karley Lawler
Modiule Lawson
Matthew Lee
Nicholas Lehmann
Jacob Loughnan
Kerrie-Anne Love
Jordanne Lucas
Ben Macfarlane
Jed Mackie
Phoebe Macklin
James Maloney
Blaise Masson
Daniel Maxted
Emily Maxted

Ian Maxted

Riley Maynard
Benjamin McCabe
Wil McDowell
Wendy McGuinness
Andrew MclIntyre
Teagan McPhillips
David McWilliam
Annabelle Montague
Emily Morcom
Hugh Munro

Gavin Nichols

Kate Nicolson

Lily Nicolson

Peter Nissen

David Nothard

Bridget Noyes

Eliza Celeste Nutley

Sashca O’Keeffe

Jesse O'Neill

Naomi O'Neill

Kaela O'Shea

Kate O'Shea

Patrick O'Shea

Riley Oswald

Jack O'Toole

Charles Passmore

Malcolm Passmore

Natalie Peat

Bruna Pereira -

Permejani

Aidan Phelan

Paul Phelan

Luke Power

Lauren Quinlan

Mark Quinlan

Charles Richardson

Daniel Robertson

Joshua Roberts

Brett Ross

Madison Ruygrok

Jack Ryan

Chandler Searle

Jasmine Searle

Jason Searle

Nate Searle

Tony See

Gus Shivnan

Timothy Skinner

Angus Slattery

Kurtis Smith

Tai Smith

Jacob Stevens

Greg Stolz

Benjamin Suddes

Michael Sullivan

Tahlia Sunderland

Vanessa Sutherland

Sean Taylor

James Thompson

Nait Thomson-Smith

Taeley Thomson-

Smith

Brody Trevor-Jones

Patrick Trevor-Jones

Hannah Vanden Broek

Harrie Vanden Broek

Shiike Vanderwerff

Kate Vidgen

Hugo Vitiello

Carole Walle

Kate Walsh-Rose

Seton Walsh-Rose

Chris Ware

Teuen Watkins

Ella Watt

Kirsty Whitby

Ryan Wildman

Ethan Wilson

Darcy Winter

Herb Winter

Sean Winter

E_obert (Clay) Young-
in

Jaz Zimmerman

HONORARY
Chris Berezwick
Tara Cahill
Edward Carey (dec)
Madonna Fien
Sharyn Halliwell
Sandra Kelly
Jennifer Kenny
Paul Kenny
Marsha Maynard
Francis McDonnell
Kate O'Shea
Dennis O'Toole
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William Prendergast
Debbie Searle
Kristy-Anne Smith
Sharleen Swan
Louise Waller
Beverley Walsh OAM

PAST ACTIVE
Michael Aitkin
Glen Clark

John Dash

Paul Hoffmann
Geoffery Kember
John Latham
Alyson Mclntyre
Rachel Mockeridge
Dennis Moore
Vincent O'Brien
Jeffrey Pitman
Donald Power
Kaye Power
Caron Privett
Renae Stringer
Nicholas Suddes

RESERVE ACTIVE
Shelley Duggan
Robert Dunlop
Rodney Garling
Carl Greenhalgh
Katherine Griffin
Jacob Hales

Guy Mackinder
Christopher McEvoy
Jonathan Nance
Richard Oswald
Collette Purcell
Steven Purcell

Glen Workman

ACTIVE CADET
Jackson Brennan
Marlie Clark
Archie Eddington
Abigail Eveleigh
William Hardwick
Jansen Heaney
Bobby Kennealy-
Flegler

James Love
Daniel McEvoy
Connor O'Hara
Nicholas Peachey
Oscar Porche
Matilda Quinert
Cooper Rana-Smith
Jack Strahan
Audrey Vitiello
Oliver Wiggins
Levi Wildman

ACTIVE JUNIOR
Nelson Beikoff Smart
Annie Bisbas
Gracie Boal

Terri Botha

Rile?/ Brennan
Emily Cahill

Calver Canniffe
Max Clark
Nicholas Dunlop
Andie Fischer
April Fischer
Clare Godson
Sarah Hardwick
Isla Hawker

Kobi Holden

Ella James

Emma Keed

Beau Lester-
Sutherland
William Love
Thomas Maclachlan
Sho McCabe

Zak McCabe

Finn McGuinness
Blaze Moana
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CLUB MEMBERS

2023/2024 SEASON

Caiden Moana
Jonny Munro
Julia O’Shea
Cohen Parker
Kailee Parmenter
Elliot Shaw
Callum Simpson
Sage Stevenson
Aleah Stringer
Penny Stringer
Kalani Tukino
Aleira Usher
Isabella Whitlock
Jordan Wildman
Samuel Williams

ASSOCIATE
Billie Anderson
Kimberley Appleton
Gerard Ariotti
Kristy Artz

Chris Barnes
Natalie Bateson
Jennifer Baz
Kevin Becker
Sally Benham
Brianna Biles
Caroline Blake
Paula Bollington
Timothy Booth
Catherine Bourne
Jimmy Bourne
Stephen Bourne
Melissa Bowley
Marcus Brennan
Ashley Brown
Krystal Brown
Kyra Brown
Robbie Burns
Jacinta Cahill
Sam Carroll
Carla Cerutti
Steven Cerutti
Jodie Chalmers
Pavel Chromy
Paige Clark
Tasha Clifford
Kate Craike
Jennifer Cross
Elisha Damro
Sarah D’Ardenne
Brooke Darling
Shael Dawson
Paul Dent
Nikola Dinic
Stephen Dowell
Stephanie Du Plessis
James Dunan-Hale
Ashley Durrington
Carolyn Emge
Amy Evans
Andrew Fing
Hamish Fraser
Rafael Frias
Renee Gamble
Emma Garling
Janet Gibbs
Richard Hall
Matthew Hart
Nick Harvey
Amber Hassall
Sharath Hegde
Alison Hill

Katie Hokin
Jenna Holliday
Kai Holmes
Anna Hooke
Siegi Huettner
Dayne Hunter
Rowan Isaacs
Louise Jenkins
Nicola Jenson
Peter Johnson
Stuart Jones
Luke Kenchington
Melissa Kent
Natalie Khoury
Tonika Landish

Sarah Leaman
David Leech

Jaye Leigo

Niamh Lennon
Lois Levy

Twila Ludbrook
Paul Mace

Frank Major
Nicholas Martin
Lindy Masson
Kathleen McEvoy
Rhys McKay

Ryan McNamara
Patrick Mellifont
Mellissa Mitchell
Daniel Mulcahy
Danielle Musk
Julian Nalliah
Melissa Naylor
Maeve O'Connor
Isla O'Hara
Warren Oliver
Jacqueline Parker
Darren Parkinson
Ben Plithakis
Tracey Porter
Patrick Power
Shane Pritchard
Bruce Rawson
Leanne Rezzoug
Camilla Ristuccia
Alexander Robey
Mark Rolton
Louise Saal
Rinnah Schmid
Nicholas Sharrock
Alexandra Sheard
Jeremy Sheard
Michelle Sheard
Patrick Sheard
Masaru Shinotsuka
Suraj Shrestha
Jessica Simpson
Ishdeep Singh
Belinda Sippe
Jodie Slade
James Smith
Judith Spencer
Robert Spencer
Miriam Stebbing
Hayley Steele
Veronica Steele
Mitchell Stein
Dean Stevenson
Candice Strahan
Dylan Sullivan
Shane Summersford
Leesa Swain
Sourou Thenet
Samantha Theron
Brenton Thwaites
Miranda Tomblin
Milo Toms

Jordan Tosto
Kristin Trafford-Wiezel
Paul Trail
Malcolm Trees
Vinicius Urbanetto
De Souza
Anouska Vanderwilt
Leonard Vidgen (dec)
Rachael Wiggins
Harrison Wildman
Brad Wills

Hitomi Wilson
Jaron Winter
Michael Woodley
Graham Young
Leticia Zannier

Under 6
Isabelle Alexander

Theodore Ariotti
Max Bateson
Adrien Becker
Eli Brown

Koa Chalmers

Elias Chromy

Koa Crossman
Elior Dawson

Ario Dent

Theo Duggan
Annika Evans

Levi Evans

Isla Fraser

Kai Frias

Sunni Gray

Beau Hammond
Monique Immisch
Portia Leech
Jesse Martin
Connor McDonagh
Archer McGuinness
Edie McNamara
Ester Mulcahy
Stella Naylor
Xavier Oliver
Summer Parhas
Piper Penalva Cruz
Nina Pucci

Billy Pyke

Hugh Robey

Ray Sharrock
Lennox Shean
Hudson Stein
Pippa Thwaites
Atreyu Tosto

Indi Trail

Ella Van De Riet
Olivia Walker

Zara Williams
Codi Wills
Leonardo Zannier De
Souza

UNDER 7

Jay Appleton
Astoria Barnes
Ares Blake
Lenna Buchanan
Finn Campbell
Amelia Cosgrove
Vander Dinic
Billy East
Chayten Fing
Lachlan Fraser
Sophie Gaal
Rocco Hamilton
Emme Hart
Lincoln Hunter
Piper Isaacs
Jake Jenkins
Amelie Jones
Saskia Kelly
Rhythm Kurtzman
Tessa Mace
Grace Martin
Kelly McWilliam
Annabelle Moore
Ella Moore
Saoirse O'Connor
Toby Peebles
Mila Porter
George Power
Sienna Pritchard
Jackson Santos
Kai Shinotsuka
Marlon Stapleton
Abigail Stebbing
Harry Strahan
Charlie Sullivan
Milla Sutherland
Gabriel Thenet

Kitty Trafford-Wiezel
Lucy Vanderwilt
Hugh Walker
Madison Williams
Under 8

Georgie Alexander
Luisa Ariotti
Edwina Booth
Matilda Brown
Xavier Burns
William Busch
Willow Cahill
Emme Campbell
Natalie Chromy
Tanna Dinic
Isabelle Duggan
Mackenzie Edwards
Emerson Evans
Lachlan Holliday
Knox Holmes
Teddie Hooke
Emily Jenson
Jordan Johansson
Sonny McDonagh
James McEwen
Indiana McKay
Zac Moana
Matilda Musk
Quinton Nalliah
Sebastian Oliver
Asha Parker
Leilani Parker
Ayah Rezzoug
Nate Ryan
Charlie Schmid
Brock Simpson
Maddox Smith
Theodore Stapleton
Birdie Thwaites
Eva Trail
Charlotte Walker

Under 9

Boston Barnes
Kalani Chalmers
Matilda Clarke
Tyler Clifford
Issac Cowper
Tilly Crowden
Fergus Darveniza
Naia Dawson
Maya Dent
Grace Drelincourt
Boston Gibbs
Finn Godson
Noah Hammond
Milla Hassall
Maya Hedge

Taj Hogan
Cameron Holliday
Ryder Isaacs
Thomas Jenson
Tallow Kurtzman
Ella Lawrence
Chloe Mace

Isla McIntyre
Mia McWilliam
Eilidh O'Hara
Mack Shearer
Shun Shiotsuka
William Strahan
Alani Sutherland
Lahni Swain
Marlowe Taylor-Byra
Chloe Thenet
Lucy Theron
Diego Tkach

Alex Wills
Lennox Winter

Under 10
Zachary Anand
Bon Rivas Baz Lane
Digby Booth
Henry Bremner
Zali Buchanan
Ethan Charry
Madison Chromy
Billy Clarke

Esther Dorr
Baxter Dunan-Hale
Kyssa Fing

Nixon Fraser
Florence Gaffney
Gatsby Gibbs
Stirling Hall

Iris Hart

Vincent Harvey
Summer Immisch
Cairo Masson
Theo McNamara
Macy Moana

Lucy Moore

Dillan O’Brien
Jude Parker

Jack Parkinson
Reef Penalva Cruz
Ja T'aime Rolton
Boyd Sippe

Eden Slade

Jacob Summersford
Jessica Terry
Bonnie Wiggins
Harry Wilson
Chloe Woodley

Under 11

Mila Ariotti

Max Cahill

Noah Campbell
Finn Carroll-Cinque
Molly Clayton
Mitchell Clifford
Ash Darveniza
Evie Dent
Charlie Ferris
Joe Fischer
Tallow Halford
Indie Isaacs
Levi Lawrence
Tlaria Liussi
Sam Ludbrook
Daniel Maritz
Piper McIntyre
Dylan Musk
Charlie O'Brien
Ella Parslow
Lucy Parslow
Liam Prendergast
James Purcell
Lincoln Ryan
Sasha Tkach
Milo Toms
Solomon Winter

Under 12

Rafael Carroll-Cinque
Asha Clark

Milla Clark

Amelia Craike

Owen Cross

Archie Dunan-Hale
Mylo Eddington

Hunter Gaffney
Lily Hassall

Eden Holmes
Jesse Holmes
Navah Holmes
Ryder Holmes
Ayva Immisch
Benjamin Keed
Rohan Kelly
Smith Masson
Grace McEwen
Ethan Musk
James O'Shea
Bill Purcell
George Sippe
Jazmyn Steele
James Sutherland
Connor Theron
Jack Tomblin
Jackson Wildman

Under 13

Ivy Artz

Flynn Bremner
Bronte Brennan
Koa Brodie

Leilani Brodie
Lachlan Brown
Ruby Cahill

Roc Damro

Tilli Dorr

Leroy Ferris

Nieve Kelly
Maddison Kenchington
Coco Kent

Jack Ludbrook
Joel Maritz

Sena McCabe
Aaron McEvoy
Harvey O'Neill
Reyna Prendergast
Islander Ristuccia
Ava Slade

Evie Strahan
Makayla Summersford
Joshua Terry
Ayana Ware
Harriet Wiggins

UNDER 14
Stephanie Brown
Cooper Clarke
Gabriel Cuic
Sophie Dunne
Caleb Emge

Cal Fischer
Mason Fraser
Daisie Godson
Tate Greenhalgh
Alex Keed

Lucy Mayes
Myla Naylor
Molly Rogers
Isabella Shrestha
Sam Stringer
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5 YEAR TREND ANALYSIS
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PATROL & TRAINING STATISTICS

SEASON 2023-24
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SURF LIFE SAVING & TRAINING

NEW AWARDS GAINED
BRONZE MEDALLION FIRST AID SRC AWARD
Aranguiz Sebastian Berezwick Lucas Clarke Cooper
Barr Olivia Campbell Sean Clifford Stuart
Boal Gracie Clark Max Cuic Gabriel
Boal Zhari Dunlop Nicholas Dunne Sophie
Brennan Jackson Ferris Richard Emge Caleb
Clark Max Gammon Reece Fischer Cal
Dunlop Nicholas Giudice Gustavo Fraser Mason
Ferris Richard Godson Clare Godson Daisie
Gammon Reece Handley Charles Greenhalgh  [Tate
Giudice Gustavo Henning Scott Hammond Aaron
Godson Clare Lawler Karley Keed Alex
Handley Charles Maxted Daniel Kurtzman Bryce
Henning Scott McCabe Benjamin Mayes Lucy
Julien Camille McCabe Sho Naylor Myla
Lacheca Grace McDowell Wil Parslow Brett
Maclachlan Suzanne Mclintyre Andrew Porche Oscar
McCabe Sho McWilliam David Ryan Trent
McGuinness Finn Moana Caiden Shrestha Isabella
McGuinness Wendy Moana Jane Stringer Sam
Moana Caiden Moseley Lisa
Montague Annabelle Nicolson Lily IRB CREWPERSON
T Jonny Norman Sydney
Nichols 700 O'Keeffe Sascha Berezwick Lucas
O'Shea Julia O'Shea Patrick Browne Amy-Lou
O'Shea Kate Parker Cohen Burke Martin
O'Shea Patrick Pereira Permejani |Bruna Maclachlan Thomas
OToole Jack Robertson Daniel Maloney James
GLILC] Sl :;C[Eer EZ?,ZG OBSERVERS AWARD
Pereira Permejani [Bruna ;
Power Luke Trevor-Jones Patrick Brown Krystal
Rana-Smith Cooper Walsh-Rose Kate Brown Kyra
Robertson Daniel W?lSh-ROSE =Ele Fischer Jenifer
Roughan Annie x::]dt:’an J:er:lsn Jensen Nicola
Shaw Elliot - Power Patrick
Stringer Penny m:tg: 32?: Walle Carole
Sutherland Vanessa Winter Jaron
Walsh-Rose Kate ART AWARD Woodley Michael
Walsh-Rose Seton
Watt Flia g?"k“ey 5059 : SM IRB DRIVER
ic amue
mln‘ire“ra” i/c;r?na” Hardwick Daniel Blackmore |Lachlan
Love Willi.am Fisher Frankie
ngted Qamel MacFarlane |Ben
Nicolson Lily
Walsh-Rose Kate Winter Herb
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PATROL HOURS

2023/2024 SEASON

Terri Botha 1.00 Liliana Cuic 11.00 Cooper Clarke 24.42
Elizabeth Forsyth 2.00 Christopher McEvoy 12.50 Darren Clunes 24.50
Denise Taylor 2.08 Callum Simpson 12.50 Grace Floyd 24.50
Deryck Taylor 2.08 Kalani Te Heu Heu Tukino13.00 Kate O’Shea 24.50
Emily Maxted 2.50 Ty Buckmaster 13.50 Bridget Noyes 25.00
Benjamin Munro 2.50 Gustavo Giudice 13.50 Olivia Fien 25.50
Carole Walle 3.50 Nicholas Lehmann 13.50 Jayda Kempton 25.50
Steven Purcell 4.00 Annabelle Montague 13.50 Zak McCabe 25.50
Charles Richardson 4.00 Jared Clarke 13.67 Sashca O'Keeffe 25.50
Isabella Shrestha 4.00 Jay Hyland 14.33 Aleira Usher 25.50
Nelson Beikoff Smart 4.50 John Arvier OAM 14.50 Harrie Vanden Broek 25.50
Kate Born 4.50 Zhari Boal 14.50 Tara Coates 26.00
Calver Caniffe 4.50 Eric Cahill 14.50 Elliot Dowker 26.00
Maggie Dowker 4.50 Kale Fogg 14.50 Cohen Parker 26.00
Cal Fischer 4.50 Lucy Mayes 14.50 Bruna Pereira Parmejani 26.00
Nicholas Green 4.50 Angus Slattery 14.50 Carl Greenhalgh 26.50
Camille Julien 4.50 Hugo Vitiello 14.50 Kate Nicolson 26.83
Ieuan Watkins 4.50 James Maloney 15.25 Myla Naylor 27.00
Wendy McGuinness 5.00 Patrick O'Shea 15.50 Jesse O'Neill 27.00
Annie Bisbas 5.50 Ronald Anderson 16.50 Michael Sullivan 27.00
Larissa Johnston 5.50 Ella Watt 16.50 Kate Walsh-Rose 27.00
Benjamin McCabe 5.50 Jonathan Nance 17.00 Gus Shivnan 27.20
Isabella Danaher 5.95 Kate Vidgen 17.00 Jacob Brown 27.25
Katherine Griffin 6.25 Kirsty Whitby 17.00 Tate Greenhalgh 27.50
Matthew Wildman 6.50 Rodney Garling 17.50 Gracie Boal 28.00
Nicky Wildman 6.50 Warren Artz 18.00 Thomas Dick 28.00
David Dwight 7.50 William Barry 18.00 Frankie Fisher 28.00
Tara Townsend 7.50 Ben Cahill 18.00 Josephine Ingwersen 28.00
Luke Clouston 8.00 Aidan Phelan 18.00 Alex Keed 28.00
Grace Foster 8.00 Caleb Emge 18.50 David Nothard 28.00
James Thompson 8.00 Beau Lester-Sutherland 18.50 Sage Stevenson 28.00
Ella James 8.25 Thomas Maclachlan 19.00 Robert Dunlop 28.50
Mathew Currie 8.50 Finn McGuinness 19.00 Seton Walsh-Rose 28.00
Sarah Hardwick 8.50 Sophie Castles 19.08 Jared Bidwell 29.00
Isla Hawker 8.75 Sebastian Aranguiz 20.00 Max Clark 29.00
Kelissa Brockett 9.00 Elena Blyth 20.00 Lennard Cook 29.00
Sophie Dunne 9.00 Hugh Munro 20.00 Gabriel Hanmer 29.00
Reece Gammon 9.00 Maverick Artz 20.50 James Love 29.00
Katie Gill 9.00 Joshua Roberts 20.50 Kerrie-Anne Love 29.00
Clare Godson 9.00 Olivia Barr 21.00 Madison Ruygrok 29.00
Charles Handley 9.00 Chelsea Jones 21.00 Jasmine Searle 29.00
Michelle Hardwick 9.00 Blaze Moana 21.00 Daniel McEvoy 29.50
Scott Henning 9.00 Elise Buchanan 21.50 Gabriel Cuic 30.00
Gavin Nichols 9.00 Jacob Hales 22.00 Mason Fraser 30.00
Richard Oswald 9.00 Daniel Hardwick 22.00 Grace Lacheca 30.00
Daniel Robertson 9.00 Sho McCabe 22.50 Andrew Mclntyre 30.00
Isabella Whitlock 9.00 Teagan McPhillips 22.50 David McWilliam 30.00
Oliver Wiggins 9.00 Kaitlyn Byrne 23.50 Ryan Wildman 30.00
Ethan Wilson 9.00 Timothy Delahunty 23.50 Jack O'Toole 30.17
Finlay Grierson 10.00 Jansen Heaney 23.50 Mac Colahan 30.50
Giles Hassall 10.00 Karley Lawler 23.50 Jonny Munro 31.00
Sam Stringer 10.00 Eliza (Celeste) Nutley 23.50 Lily Nicolson 31.00
Vanessa Sutherland 10.00 Charles Passmore 23.50 Martin Burke 31.50
Benjamin Suddes 10.25 Cooper Rana-Smith 23.50

Brooke Hanson-Clarke  10.92 Tahlia Sunderland 23.50
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PATROL HOURS

2023/2024 SEASON
William Love 32.00 Sean Campbell 43.50 Tai Smith 65.00
Clare Jamison 32.25 Ian Hardwick 43.50 Pat Trevor-Jones 81.50
Lachlan Blackmore 32.50 Bill Psaltis 43.50 Peter Harding 106.59
Marlie Clark 32.50 Brett Ross 43.50
Abigail Eveleigh 32.50 Darcy Winter 43.75
Taeley Thomson-Smith  32.50 Jordan Wildman 44.00
Rio Heaney 32.75 Kurtis Smith 44.25
Robert Dunlop 33.00 Levi Wildman 44.50
Andrew Nicolson 33.25 Peter Nelson 45.50
Archie Eddington 33.50 Kaela O’Shea 45.50
Holly Holmesby 33.50 Nait Thomson-Smith 46.00
Lois Kerrigan 33.50 Anthony Cuic 46.50
Daniel Maxted 34.00 William Hardwick 46.50
Malcolm Passmore 34.00 Nicholas Peachey 46.50
Luke Power 34.33 Bobby Kennealy-Flegler 46.83
Elliot Shaw 34.33 Wil McDowell 47.00
Jacob Loughnan 34.50 John Brennan OAM 47.50
Matthew Lee 35.25 James Johnson 48.00
Jordanne Lucas 35.50 Riley Oswald 48.00
Sampson Hatfield 36.50 Herb Winter 48.00
Jason Searle 36.50 Sean Winter 48.50
Samuel Dick 36.75 Luke Cahill 49.50
Ben Buxton 37.00 Grant Harrison 50.50
Nathan Gordon 37.00 Caiden Moana 50.67
Jock Kent 37.00 Paul O’'Shea 51.00
Libby Gilbert 37.75 Katie Barton-Harvey 51.50
Curtis Allnutt 38.00 Ian Maxted 51.50
Sharon Brennan 38.00 Greg Stolz 52.50
David Grierson 38.00 Ben Macfarlane 54.50
Blaise Masson 38.00 Jackson Brennan 55.00
Robert (Clay) Youngkin  38.00 Charlotte Bonner 56.25
Vern Winter 38.75 Riley Brennan 57.20
Lawrence Johnston 39.00 Paul Guilfoyle 57.50
Julia O'Shea 39.00 Lucas Berezwick 59.75
Tony See 39.00 Rose Bentley 61.00
Lauren Abraham 39.50 Abbey Holyman 64.17
Natalie Peat 39.50
Tristan Boal 40.00
Peter Nibbs 40.00
Hannah Vanden Broek  40.25
Shiike Vanderwerff 40.50
Callum Brennan 41.50
Jack Eveleigh 41.50
Melissa Ferrier 41.50
Paul Phelan 41.50
Lauren Quinlan 41.50
Mark Quinlan 41.50
Sean Taylor 41.50

Brody Trevor-Jones 42.00
Morgan Brodhurst-Hill ~ 42.50
Nicholas Dunlop 42.50
Ronald Blyth 43.50
Emily Cahill
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COMPETITION RESULTS

SEASON 2023-24
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CBV REPRESENTATIVE HONOURS

Point Danger Branch Representative Team (2023)
Ivy Artz (U13), Sena McCabe (U13), Koa Brodie (U13), Leroy Ferris

(U13), Joel Maritz (U13), Cal Fischer (U14), Cooper Clarke (U14),
Myla Naylor (U14), Cooper Rana Smith (U15), Bobby Kennealy-
Flegler (U15), Jackson Brennan (U15), Marlie Clark (U15), Zoe
Nichols (U17), Vern Winter (U17), Julia O'Shea (U17), Kobi Holden
(U17), Billy Love (U17)

Kurtis Smith — Team Manager, Sam Dick, Dan Norton-Smith —
Coaches, Age Managers — Jen Fischer, Sean Winter.

Queensland Cyclones Pool Rescue Representative Team
(2023)

Jacob Loughnan, Rachel Eddy, Callum Brennan, Riley Brennan, Kobi
Holden, Billy Love, Jackson Brennan, Kurtis Smith (Team Manager)

New South Wales Pool Rescue Representative Team (2023)

Chelsea Jones, Ryan Green, Nick Green, Madison Jones

Victoria Pool Rescue Representative Team (2023)

Rose Bentley

Queensland Cyclones Surf Boat Representative Teams
(2023)

Currumbin Cockatoos — (Lisa Moseley, Kelissa Brockett, Sascha
O’Keeffe, Tara Coates, Matt Wildman)

Currumbin Huscarls — (Joe Fraser, Andrew Pyke, Chad Peterson,
Blaise Masson, Matt Wildman)

Currumbin Chilli Pepperz (Sophie Castles, Rio Heaney, Celeste
Nutley, Charli Bonner, Steve Purcell)

Currumbin Drakkars — (Jack O'Toole, Luke Power, Elliot Shaw, Jonny
Munro, Anthony O'Toole)

Currumbin Crocs (Frankie Fisher, Emily Morcom, Isabella Danaher,
Rose Bentley, Steve Purcell)

Tasmanian Surf Boat Representative Teams (2023
Abbey Holyman

Super Surf Teams League (2023)

Riley Brennan (Point Danger Seawolves)

Australian Lifesaving Representative Team
“Battle of the Tasman” (2023)

Pathways Team — Callum Brennan (Captain), Chelsea Jones
(Captain), Ryan Green. Youth Team — Riley Brennan
Rachelle King (Pool Coach), Sam Dick (Assistant Coach)

Australian Lifesaving Representative Team - International

Surf Rescue Challenge (2023)
Elizabeth Forsyth (Captain), Kurt Wilson (Coach), John Brennan

OAM (Team Manager)

Australian Lifesaving Representative Team - NZ Pool Rescue
Championships (2023)

Jacob Loughnan, Rachel Eddy, Chelsea Jones, Callum Brennan, Riley
Brennan, Kobi Holden, Billy Love, Rachelle King and Sam Dick
(Assistant Coaches).

Australian Representative Team: Trans — Tasman Surf Boat
Challenge — (2024)

Currumbin Cockatoos - Lisa Moseley, Kelissa Brockett, Sascha
O’Keeffe, Tara Coates, Matt Wildman.

A
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REPRESENTATIVE HONOURS & COMPETITION RESULTS

2024 AUSTRALIAN SURF LIFESAVING CHAMPIONSHIPS

SENIORS
GOLD

Open Female Beach Flags
Open Mixed Beach Relay

Open Mixed Lifesaver Relay

SILVER
Open Female Beach Sprint
Open Mixed Taplin Relay

U19 Female Beach Flags

U17 Male Champion Lifesaver
U17 Female Champion Lifesaver
U19 Male Surf Boat

BRONZE

Open Female Surf Board Riding
U19 Male Champion Lifesaver
U19 Male Surf Race

Open Mixed Lifesaver Relay

Open Male Surf Teams

Reserve Grade Male Surf Boat

Elizabeth Forsyth
Mathew Currie
Timothy Delahunty
Elizabeth Forsyth
Tahlia Sunderland
Lucas Berezwick
Callum Brennan
Kelissa Brockett
Tara Coates
Jayden Erskine
Lisa Moseley
Sascha O'Keeffe
Kobi Holden
Matthew Wildman

MASTERS
GOLD

60-64 yrs Male Board Race
60-64 yrs Male Double Ski

Chris Maynard
Chris Maynard

Elizabeth Forsyth Rob Dorrough

Lucas Berezwick

Callomm Bronnan 150 min Male Board Relay Michael Chan
| Paul OShea
Jayden !Ers!qne Ben Cox
Kirsty Higgison 150 min Male Surf Teams Michael Chan
Chelsea Jones Paul O’'Shea
Jayda Kempton Ben Cox
Tahlia Sunderland SILVER
JBI"”?; Loo’\é?\ea 40-49 yrs Male Champion Lifesaver Paul O’Shea
Drokiars 45-49 yrs Male Board Race Ben Cox
Luke Power 50-54 yrs Male Board Rescue Chris Maynard
Michael Chan

Jonny Munro

Anthony O'Toole (Sweep)
Jack OToole

Elliot Shaw

50-59 yrs Male Long Board
60-64 yrs Male Board Rescue

Benjamin McCabe
Rob Dorrough
Mike Chase-Smith

BRONZE
60-64 yrs Male Single Ski
45-49 yrs Female Surf Race

Rob Dorrough
Brooke Hanson-
Clarke

Benjamin McCabe
Shaun Robertson
Ben Cox

Paul O'Shea

Kirsty Higgison
Lucas Berezwick
Riley Brennan
Riley Brennan
Elise Buchanan
Lyle Clark
Nicholas Green
James Johnston
Genevieve Kelly
Tara Townsend
Marianne Walker
Vern Winter
Jacob Loughnan
Riley Brennan
Callum Brennan
Gus Shivnan

50-59 yrs Male Surf Board Riding
130 yrs Male Taplin Relay

QOdins:

Lyle Clark (Sweep)
Darren Clunes
Kale Fogg

Jesse O'Neill

Jack Ryan
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COMPETITION RESULTS

2023 AUSTRALIAN POOL RESCUE CHAMPIONSHIPS

GOLD

Open Female 100m Manikin Carry w/fins Natalie Peat

Open Female 50m Swim/fins
Open Female 100m Manikin Tow/fins
Open Pool Lifesaver Relay

Open Female 4 x 25m Manikin Relay

U19 Male 100m Rescue Medley
U19 Male 100m Manikin Carry/fins
U19 Male Super Lifesaver

U19 Male 50m Manikin Carry

U19 Male 200m Obstacle Race
U19 Female 100m Rescue Medley
U19 Female 200m Super Lifesaver
U19 Female 200m Obstacle Race
U19 Female 50m Manikin Carry
U19 Male Line Throw

U17 Male 50m Manikin Carry

U17 Male 200m Super Lifesaver
U17 Male 100m Rescue Medley
U17 Male 100m Manikin Carry/fins
U17 Male Line Throw

U17/U19 Female 4x 50m Obstacle Relay

U17/U19 Female 4 x 25m Manikin Relay

U17/U19 Female 4 x50m Medley Relay

U17/U19 Male 4 x 50m Obstacle Relay

U17/U19 Male 4 x 50m Medley Relay

U17/U19 Male 4 x 25m Manikin Relay

U15 Male Super Lifesaver
U15 Male 100m Manikin Tow/fins
U15 Male Line Throw

U14 Line Throw

Rachel Eddy
Rachel Eddy
Holly Holmesby
Chelsea Jones
Riley Brennan
Callum Brennan
Libby Bradley
Natalie Peat
Rachel Eddy
Chelsea Jones
Callum Brennan
Callum Brennan
Callum Brennan
Callum Brennan
Callum Brennan
Chelsea Jones
Chelsea Jones
Chelsea Jones
Chelsea Jones
Herb Winter
Tai Smith

Riley Brennan
Riley Brennan
Riley Brennan
Riley Brennan
Riley Brennan
Kobi Holden
Chelsea Jones
Holly Holmesby
Aleira Usher
Jayda Kempton
Chelsea Jones
Jayda Kempton
Aleira Usher
Holly Holmesby
Chelsea Jones
Jayda Kempton
Aleira Usher
Holly Holmesby
Ryan Green
Callum Brennan
Kobi Holden
Riley Brennan
Jack Eveleigh
Riley Brennan
Callum Brennan
Ryan Green
Callum Brennan
Kobi Holden
Riley Brennan
Ryan Green
William Love
William Love
William Love
James Love
James Love

Jackson Brennan

GOLD CONT.

50-54 years 50m Manikin Carry

50-54 years 100m Manikin Tow/fins
50-54 years Male 200m Obstacle Race

200+ years Male 4 x 50m Obstacle Relay

200+ years 4 x 50m Manikin Relay

200+ years 4 x 50m Medley Relay

SILVER

Open Female 100m Manikin Carry/fins
Open Female 200m Super Lifesaver
Open Female 50m Manikin Carry
Open Female 100m Manikin Tow/fins
Open Female Line Throw

Open Female 50m Swim/fins
Open Female 4 x 50m Obstacle Relay

Open Female 4 x 50m Medley Relay

Open Pool Lifesaver Relay

Open Male 4 x 25m Manikin Relay

U19 Female 50m Swim/fins

U19 Female 100m Manikin carry/fins
U17 Male 100m Manikin Tow/fins
U17 Male 200m Obstacle Race

U15 Male 100m Rescue Medley

U15 Male 50m Manikin Carry

U15 Female Line Throw

U12 Female Line Throw

45-49 years 200m Obstacle Race

Brett Dowker
Brett Dowker
Brett Dowker
Sean Winter
Jared Clarke
Paul O'Shea
Brett Dowker
Paul O’Shea
Brett Dowker
Sean Winter
Jared Clarke
Paul O'Shea
Brett Dowker
Sean Winter
Jared Clarke

Rachel Eddy
Rachel Eddy
Natalie Peat
Natalie Peat
Aleira Usher
Rose Bentley
Natalie Peat
Rachel Eddy
Holly Holmesby
Chelsea Jones
Natalie Peat
Chelsea Jones
Natalie Peat
Rachel Eddy
Rose Bentley
Jacob Hales
Jacob Loughnan
Rachel Eddy
Natalie Peat
Jacob Loughnan
Jacob Hales
Callum Brennan
Riley Brennan
Holly Holmesby
Chelsea Jones
Riley Brennan
Riley Brennan
William Love
William Love
Madison Jones
Marlie Clark
Ivy Artz

Bronte Brennan
Jared Clarke
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COMPETITION RESULTS

2023 AUSTRALIAN POOL RESCUE CHAMPIONSHIPS

BRONZE
Open Female 50m Manikin Carry
Open Female Line Throw

U19 Female 100m Rescue Medley
U19 Male 100m Manikin Tow/fins
U19 Female 100m Manikin Carry/fins
U19 Female 100m Manikin Tow/fins
U19 Female 50m Manikin Carry
U17 Male 100m Rescue Medley
U17 Male 50m Manikin Carry

U17 Male Super Lifesaver

U15 Male 50m Swim/fins

U15 Female Super Lifesaver

U13 Female 100m Obstacle Race
U14/U15 Female Obstacle Relay

U14/U15 Male 4 x 25m Manikin Relay

U14/U15 Female 4 x 25m Manikin Relay

U14/U15 Female 4 x 50m Medley Relay

U12/U13 Female 4 x50m Obstacle Relay

U12/U13 Female 100m Patient Tow

45-49 years Male 50m Manikin Carry
45-49 years Male 100m Manikin Tow/fins
45-49 years Male 200m Obstacle Race

Rachel Eddy
Maggie Dowker
Jayda Kempton

Holly Holmesby
Ryan Green
Holly Holmesby
Chelsea Jones
Holly Holmesby
Kobi Holden
Kobi Holden
Kobi Holden
William Love
Madison Jones
Myla Naylor
Marlie Clark
Abigail Eveleigh
Madison Jones
Julia O’Shea
William Love
James Love
Vern Winter
Jackson Brennan
Marlie Clark
Madison Jones
Abigail Eveleigh
Julia O’Shea
Marlie Clark
Madison Jones
Abigail Eveleigh
Julia O’Shea
Myla Naylor
Molly Rogers
Bronte Brennan
Ivy Artz

Ivy Artz

Myla Naylor

Jared Clarke
Paul O’Shea
Paul O'Shea

2023 QLD POOL RESCUE CHAMPIONSHIPS

GOLD

Open Female 100m Manikin Carry/fins
Open Male 50m Manikin Carry

Open Male 200m Obstacle Race

Open Male 100m Rescue Medley
Open Female 4 x 50m Medley Relay

Open Male 4 x 50m Medley Relay

Open Female 4 x 50m Obstacle Relay

Open Male 4 x 50m Obstacle Relay

Open Female 4 x 25m Manikin Relay

Open Male 4 x 25m Manikin Relay

40- 49 years 50m Manikin Carry
40- 49 years 100m Manikin Carry/fins
40- 49 years 100m Obstacle Race
40- 49 years 100m Manikin Tow/fins
U19 Female 200m Obstacle Race
U19 Female 100 Manikin Carry/fins
U19 Female 200m Super Lifesaver
U19 Female 100m Rescue Medley
U19 Female 50m Manikin Carry
U19 Female 100m Manikin Tow/fins
U19 Male Manikin Carry/fins

U19 Male 200m Obstacle Race

U19 Male 200m Super Lifesaver
U19 Male 100m Rescue Medley
U19 Male 100m Manikin Tow/fins
U19 Male 50m Manikin Carry

U17 Male 200m Super Lifesaver
U17 Male 50m Manikin Carry

U17 Male 100m Manikin Carry/fins
U17 Male 100m Rescue Medley
U17 Male 200m Obstacle Race

U17 Male 100m Manikin Tow/fins
U17 Male Line Throw

U17 Female Line Throw

U17/U19 Male 4 x 25m Manikin Relay
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Natalie Peat
Jacob Loughnan
Jacob Loughnan
Jacob Loughnan
Natalie Peat
Rachel Eddy
Chelsea Jones
Holly Holmesby
Jacob Loughnan
Callum Brennan
Jack Eveleigh
Riley Brennan
Natalie Peat
Rachel Eddy
Chelsea Jones
Holly Holmesby
Jacob Loughnan
Callum Brennan
Riley Brennan
Jack Eveleigh
Natalie Peat
Rachel Eddy
Chelsea Jones
Holly Holmesby
Jacob Loughnan
Callum Brennan
Riley Brennan
Jack Eveleigh
Paul O’Shea
Paul O’Shea
Paul O’Shea
Paul O’'Shea
Chelsea Jones
Chelsea Jones
Chelsea Jones
Chelsea Jones
Chelsea Jones
Chelsea Jones
Callum Brennan
Callum Brennan
Callum Brennan
Callum Brennan
Callum Brennan
Callum Brennan
Riley Brennan
Riley Brennan
Riley Brennan
Riley Brennan
Riley Brennan
Riley Brennan
Riley Brennan
Kobi Holden
Julia O'Shea
Madison Jones
Callum Brennan
Jack Eveleigh
Riley Brennan
Kobi Holden
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COMPETITION RESULTS

2023 QLD POOL RESCUE CHAMPIONSHIPS

GOLD CONT.
U17/U19 Male 4 x 50m Medley Relay

U17/U19 Male 4 x 50m Obstacle Relay

U15 Male 200m Super Lifesaver
U15 Male 50m Manikin Carry

U15 Male Manikin Tow/fins

U15 Female 100m Manikin Tow/fins
U15 Female Line Throw

U15 Male Line Throw

U14/U15 Female 4 x 25m Manikin Relay

U14/U15 Male 4 x 25m Manikin Relay

U14/U15 Female 4 x 50m Medley Relay

U14/U15 Male 4 x 50m Medley Relay

U14/U15 4 x 50m Female Obstacle Relay

U14 Male 50m Manikin Carry
U14 Male 100m Manikin Tow/fins
U13 Female 100m Obstacle Race
U13 Female 50m Brick Carry

U12/U13 Female 100m Patient Tow/fins

SILVER

Open Male 200m Super Lifesaver
Open Female 50m Manikin Carry
Open Female 100m Manikin Tow/fins
U19 Female 100m Rescue Medley
U19 Female 200m Obstacle Race
U19 Female 100m Manikin Carry/fins
U19 Female 50m Manikin Carry

U19 Female 100m Manikin Tow/fins
U19 Male Line Throw

U17 Male 100m Rescue Medley
U17 Male 200m Obstacle Race
U17 Male 50m Manikin Carry

U17 Male 100m Manikin Tow/fins
U15 Female 100m Manikin Carry/fins
U15 Rescue Medley

U15 Female 200m Super Lifesaver
U15 Female 50m Manikin Carry
U15 Male 100m Rescue Medley
U15 Male 100m Manikin Carry/fins
U15 Male 200m Obstacle Race
U14 Female 200m Obstacle Race
U11 Female 100m Obstacle Race

Callum Brennan
Jack Eveleigh
Riley Brennan
Kobi Holden
Callum Brennan
Jack Eveleigh
Riley Brennan
Kobi Holden

William Love
William Love
William Love
Madison Jones
Julia O'Shea
Abigail Eveleigh
William Love
James Love
Julia O'Shea
Abigail Eveleigh
Marlie Clarke
Madison Jones
William Love
Jackson Brennan
James Love
Cooper Clarke
Julia O’'Shea
Abigail Eveleigh
Marlie Clark
Madison Jones
William Love
Jackson Brennan
James Love
Cooper Clarke
Julia O'Shea
Abigail Eveleigh
Marlie Clark
Madison Jone
Jackson Brennan
Jackson Brennan
Myla Naylor
Myla Naylor
Myla Naylor

Ivy Artz

Jacob Loughnan
Rachel Eddy
Rachel Eddy
Holly Holmesby
Holly Holmesby
Holly Holmesby
Holly Holmesby
Holly Holmesby
Riley Brennan
Kobi Holden
Kobi Holden
Kobi Holden
Kobi Holden
Kobi Holden
Madison Jones
Madison Jones
Madison Jones
Madison Jones
William Love
William Love
William Love
Marlie Clark
Hunter Gaffney

BRONZE

Open Female 100m Rescue Medley
Open Female 50m Manikin Carry
U19 Female 200m Super Lifesaver
U19 Female 200m Super Lifesaver
U19 Male Line Throw

U15 Female 200m Obstacle Race

U14 Female 50m Manikin Carry
U14/U15 Male Obstacle Relay

U11 Female 100m Patient Tow/fins

Rachel Eddy
Natalie Peat
Holly Holmesby
Holly Holmesby
Callum Brennan
Jack Eveleigh
Madison Jones
Marlie Clark
William Love
Jackson Brennan
James Love
Cooper Clarke
Hunter Gaffney
Asha Clark

2023 SHARKSKIN QLD IRB CHAMPIONSHIPS

SILVER
45+ years Mixed Tube Rescue

Werner Piehler
Tristan Boal
Abbey Holyman

2024 QLD SURF RESCUE CHAMPIONSHIPS

GOLD

40-49 Yrs Male Champion Lifesaver
U17 Female Champion Lifesaver
U17 Male Champion Lifesaver

SILVER
U19 Male Champion Lifesaver

BRONZE
U19 Male Champion Lifesaver
U15 Male Champion Lifesaver

Paul O’Shea
Julia O'Shea
William Love

Lucas Berezwick

Herb Winter
James Love

2024 QLD BOARDRIDING CHAMPIONSHIPS

GOLD
U15 Male Short Board
U12 Female Short Board

SILVER
40 yrs + Male Malibu Long Board
U13 Female Short Board

BRONZE
50- 59 Male Surf Board Riding
U12 Female Short Board
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Cooper Rana Smith

Navah Holmes

Benjamin McCabe

Sena McCabe

Benjamin McCabe

Hunter Gaffney
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COMPETITION RESULTS

2024 QLD STATE CHAMPIONSHIPS

GOLD

Open Female Beach Flags
Open Female Beach Sprints
Open Female 2km Beach Run
Open Male Surf Race

Open Mixed Lifesaver Relay

Open Male Rescue Tube Rescue

Open Mixed Beach Relay

Open Male Taplin Relay

Open Female Surf Boat

Reserve Grade Male Surf Boat

U19 Male Surf Belt

35-39 yrs Male Double Ski
60-64 yrs Male Double Ski
45-49 yrs Male Board Rescue
50-54 yrs Male Board Rescue
70 & over Male Surf Race

150 yrs min Male Surf Team
150 yrs min Male Board Relay
170 yrs min Male Taplin Relay

170 yrs min Male Single Ski Relay

Elizabeth Forsyth
Elizabeth Forsyth
Camille Julien
Callum Brennan
Riley Brennan
Elise Buchanan
Lyle Clark
Nicholas Green
James Johnson
Genevieve Kelly
Tara Townsend
Marianne Walker
Vern Winter
Callum Brennan
Riley Brennan
Luke Cahill
Nicholas Green
Tim Delahunty
Elizabeth Forsyth
Mathew Currie
Tahlia Sunderland
Lucas Berezwick
Riley Brennan
Callum Brennan
Jayden Erskine
Nicholas Green
James Johnson
Cockatoos:
Matthew Wildman
Kelissa Brockett
Tara Coates

Lisa Moseley
Sascha O'Keeffe
Qdins:

Lyle Clark

Darren Clunes
Kale Fogg

Jesse O'Neill

Jack Ryan

Riley Brennan
Jayden Erskine
Rachel Eddy

Luke Cahill
Christopher Maynard
Daniel Cowper
Shaun Robertson
Robert Dorrough
Christopher Maynard
Ben Cox

Paul O’'Shea
Michael Chan
Christopher Maynard
Lennard Cook
Jared Clarke

Brett Dowker
Jason Searle

Ben Cox

Brett Dowker
Paul O’'Shea
Michael Chan
Robert Dorrough
Christopher Maynard
Daniel Cowper
Robert Dorrough
Christopher Maynard

SILVER
Open Male Beach Sprint
Open Male Surf Belt

Open Mixed Lifesaver Relay

Open Female Surf Boat—Hunters

Open Male Surf Boat- Norsemen

Open Mixed Surf Boat Relay

Reserve Female Surf Boat

U19 Female Beach Flags

U19 Female Beach Sprint

U19 Male Surf Race

U19 Male Rescue Tube Rescue

U19 Male Surf Boat — Huskies

U17 Male Surf Belt

45-49 yrs Male Ironperson

45-49 yrs Male Surf Race

50-54 yrs Male Beach Flags

130 yrs min Male Single Ski Relay

Tim Delahunty
Callum Brennan
James Johnson
Nicholas Green
Luke Cahill
Christopher Maynard
Lucas Berezwick
Callum Brennan
Kelissa Brockett
Tara Coates
Jayden Erskine
Kobi Holden

Lisa Moseley
Sascha O'Keeffe
Matthew Wildman
Genevieve Kelly
Elise Buchanan
Lyle Clark
Marianne Walker
Tara Townsend
Lachlan Blackmore
Ben Buxton

Wil McDowell
Sam McPhillips
Riley Oswald
Hunters:-
Genevieve Kelly
Elise Buchanan
Lyle Clark
Marianne Walker
Tara Townsend
Krackens:-

Curtis Allnutt
Sean Taylor

Billy Psaltis

Gabe Hanmer
Lyle Clark
Huskies:

Callum Simpson
Ryan Wildman
Kalani Te Heu Heu Tukino
Blaize Moana
Matthew Wildman
Collectors:
Michelle Gaffney
Davina Finter
Kathy Griffin
Penny Hamilton
Lyle Clark

Tahlia Sunderland
Tahlia Sunderland
Riley Brennan
Riley Brennan
Lucas Berezwick
Luke Cahill

Kobi Holden
Callum Simpson
Ryan Wildman
Kalani Te Heu Heu Tukino
Blaize Moana
Matthew Wildman
Billy Love

Jack Eveleigh
Matthew Lee

Tai Smith

Luke Cahill

Ben Cox

Ben Cox

Pat Trevor-Jones
Ben Cox

Brett Dowker
Shaun Robertson
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COMPETITION RESULTS

BRONZE
Open Mixed Surf Boat Relay -

U23 Female Currumbin Crocs

U19 Female Currumbin Kaos

U19 Male Ironperson
U19 Male Board Relay

35-39 yrs Male Single Ski
45-49 yrs Female Surf Race
45-49 yrs Male Surf Race
45-49 yrs Male Board Race
60-64 Male Single Ski
200yrs min Male Surf Boat

Barbarians:-
Jock Kent,

Jared Bidwell,
Sampson Hatfield
Mac Hamilton
Glen Williams
Cockatoos:-
Kelissa Brockett,
Tara Coates,
Lisa Moseley,
Sascha O'Keeffe
Matthew Wildman
Drakkars:-

Jack O'Toole
Luke Power
Elliot Shaw
Jonny Munro
Anthony O'Toole
Rose Bentley
Bella Danaher
Frankie Fisher
Emily Morcom
Steve Purcell
Annie Bisbas
Ella James
Isabella Whitlock
Jordan Wildman
Matthew Wildman/Brett Dowker
Riley Brennan

Maverick Artz

Tai Smith

Vern Winter

Shaun Robertson

Brooke Hanson-Clarke

Paul O’'Shea

Ben Cox

Robert Dorrough

David Dwight

Wil McDowell

Sydney Norman

Richard Oswald

Steven Purcell

2024 QLD STATE YOUTH CHAMPIONSHIPS

GOLD
U12 Female Board Race
U12 Female Cameron Relay

U12 Male Beach Sprint

SILVER
U15 Male Surf Race
U15 2 x 1km Beach Relay

U12 Male Beach Relay

Navah Holmes
Navah Holmes
Eden Holmes

Hunter Gaffney
Connor Theron

Jackson Brennan
Bobby Kennealy-
Flegler

Nicholas Peachey
Connor Theron
Smith Masson

Owen Cross
Jack Tomblin
U12 Female Board Rescue Navah Holmes
Hunter Gaffney
BRONZE
U12 Female Beach Flags Milla Clark
Gold Coast City Titles
1 North Burleigh 502
SLSC
2 Burleigh Heads 477
Mowbray Park
3 Mermaid Beach 168
SLSC
4 Currumbin SLSC 152

PDB U11-U14 YOUTH CHAMPIONSHIPS

1 Currumbin 535
2 Tugun 455
3 Tallebudgera 353
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Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc
GBS0 333 o9

Club Council's Report
30 April 2024

Tha Club Councl peesants (helr report on Currumbin Beach Vikings Sarf Life Saving Club Inc for fhis finandcil pear ended
30 April 2024.

Club Council Members

The names of the membars af the dub councl in office at any tima during, or since tha and of, the year ang!

Mames Fosltion Appointed/Resigned
John Brennan OAM President

Andrew Malntyre Dapuly President

Kristy-Anne Smith Administration Manager/Secralary Appainied 2023 AGM
Robarl Dunlop Finance Manager Appoinied 2033 AGM
Peter Harding Life Saving Chalrperson #Appointed 2023 AGM
Abby Holyman Chief Training Officer

Kurtis Smith Team Manager Surl Spor

Louise Walker Junior Activities Chairparsan

Club Council Members have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date of this report unléss olherwise
glatad.

Principal activities and significant changes in nature of activities

Tha principal activities of Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc dunng the financial year ware io promole,
advance and contral the work of Surf Life Saving, the resuscitation of the apparenily drowend, the treatment and
resuscitalion of any person stung by any marine stinger, and the application of first aid on surfing beaches and slsewhars,
and to fulfil any charter of the associabon including its environment and community education commitments.,

There ware no significant changas In the nature of Currumbin Beach Vikings Surl Lite Saving Club Ing's principal activities
during the financial year,

Operating result
The prafil of the Associaton for the financial year after providing for income tax amounted to § 267 858[2023: § 2,123,110)
Events after the reporting date

Mo matlers of circumstances have arsan since the end of the finandlal year which significantly affected or could
significantly affect the operations of the Assoclalion, the results of thase operations or the siate of affairs of the Association
i future financial years.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of tha Membaers of the Cluty Council:

Cammitiee member: . Tl T . Committes MEmBer: o e e,

Dated this ......... I!' j day of a}”ﬂfﬁm 2024
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AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION UNDER SECTION 60-40 OF THE AUSTRALIAN
CHARITIES AND NOT FOR PROFITS COMMISSION ACT 2012
TO THE COMMITTEE OF CURRUMBIN BEACH VIKINGS SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

| declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, during the year ended
30 April 2024 there have been:

no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in
s 60-40 of the Australian Charities and Not-for-Profits Commission Act 2012 in

relation to the audit; and

no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to
the audit.

DICKFOS DUNN ADAM
Date: 17 June 2024

Southport Gold Coast

RS ord Anirorce



Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc

66 528 332 039

Statement of Profit or Loss
For the Year Ended 30 April 2024

Income
Supporters donations

Rental income - Supporters
Sponsorships

Fundraising and donations
Memberships

Grants

Interest income

Other income

Expenditure
Accounting and audit

Administration expenses

Advertising and sign writing

Affiliation and Capitation

Awards

Building renovations and repairs
Consultancy fees

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Finance expenses

First aid equipment

Functions

Gear and equipment (Life saving)
Insurance

Life saving services

Light and power

Member Support

Merchandise

Nippers expenses

Office equipment

Provision for development costs
Patrol costs

2024 2023

Note $ $
885,000 1,765,000
195,000 195,000
107,936 95,618
120,758 35,893
80,102 84,280
4 334,857 1,227,096
5 8,440 7,613
4 58,200 42,534
1,790,293 3,453,034
18,464 8,670
388,661 300,728
673 1,339
1,000 800
2,300 1,124
24,554 41,259
42,334 108,273
193,968 89,626
5 27,803 436
4112 6,735
19,960 11,539
2,385 1,779
92,788 47,524
3,623 2,611
19,933 11,013
29,019 29,273
6,075 38,297
74,898 94,728
- 652

80,000 -
36,627 28,531

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.



Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc

66 528 332 039

Statement of Profit or Loss
For the Year Ended 30 April 2024

Postage, printing and stationery
Raffle expenses and promotions
Rates and body corporate fees
Rental of equipment

Repairs and maintenance
Sponsorship expenses

Sundry expenses

Surf rescue competitions and surf sport expenses
Telephone and internet

Training and tuition (Members)
Youth support expenses

Income tax expense
Profit after income tax
Retained profit at the beginning of the financial year

Retained profits at the end of the financial year

2024 2023

Note $ $
3,357 3,104
8,569 4,043
29,635 34,277
3,814 3,769
11,904 13,842
1,719 1,092
6,192 4,603
203,700 275,157
8,897 8,186
182,621 153,072
2,850 3,842
1,532,435 1,329,924

2(b) - -
257,858 2,123,110
8,924,545 6,801,435
9,182,403 8,924,545

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.



Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc

66 528 332 039

Statement of Financial Position
As At 30 April 2024

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables
Inventories

Other financial assets
Other assets

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables
Borrowings

Provisions

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Borrowings

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS

EQUITY
Retained earnings

TOTAL EQUITY

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Note

© 0 N O

-
=N

10

12
13
14

13

2024 2023
$ $
824,609 2,285,007
57,163 77,644
35,332 11,005
5,000 5,000
5,950 28,421
928,054 2,407,077
9,040,816 7,193,005
9,040,816 7,193,005
9,968,870 9,600,082
89,687 605,447
58,962 -
193,343 70,090
341,992 675,537
444,475 -
444,475 -
786,467 675,537
9,182,403 8,924,545
9,182,403 8,924,545
9,182,403 8,924,545




Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc

66 528 332 039

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 30 April 2024

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Receipts from customers

Payments to suppliers and employees

Interest received

Interest paid

Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Net cash provided by/(used in) investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from borrowings

Repayment of borrowings
Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
held

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Note

2024
$

1,921,987

(1,795,654)
7,740

(27,803)

106,270

(2,041,780)
(2,041,780)

500,000
(24,889)

475,111

(1,460,399)

2,285,008
824,609



Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc

66 528 332 039

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2024

The financial report covers Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc as an individual entity. Currumbin Beach
Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc is a not-for-profit Association, registered and domiciled in Australia.

The functional and presentation currency of Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc is Australian dollars.
Comparatives are consistent with prior years, unless otherwise stated.
1 Basis of Preparation

In the Club Council's opinion the Association is not a reporting entity since there are unlikely to exist users of the
financial statements who are not able to command the preparation of reports tailored so as to satisfy specifically all of
their information needs. These special purpose financial statements have been prepared to meet the reporting
requirements of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement requirements of
the Australian Accounting Standards and Accounting Interpretations, and the disclosure requirements of AASB 101
Presentation of Financial Statements, AASB 107 Statement of Cash Flows, AASB 108 Accounting Policies, Changes
in Accounting Estimates and Errors and AASB 1054 Australian Additional Disclosures.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historical costs modified, where
applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, financial assets and financial liabilities.

Material accounting policy information relating to the preparation of these financial statements are presented below,
and are consistent with prior reporting periods unless otherwise stated.

2  Material Accounting Policy Information
(a) Revenue and other income
Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue is recognised on a basis that reflects the transfer of control of promised goods or services to
customers at an amount that reflects the consideration the Association expects to receive in exchange for those
goods or services.

Generally the timing of the payment for sale of goods and rendering of services corresponds closely to the
timing of satisfaction of the performance obligations, however where there is a difference, it will result in the
recognition of a receivable, contract asset or contract liability.

None of the revenue streams of the Association have any significant financing terms as there is less than 12
months between receipt of funds and satisfaction of performance obligations.

Specific revenue streams
The revenue recognition policies for the principal revenue streams of the Association are:
Sale of Goods

Revenue is recognised on transfer of goods to the customer as this is deemed to be the point in time when
risks and rewards are transferred and there is no longer any ownership or effective control over the goods.



Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc

66 528 332 039

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2024

2  Material Accounting Policy Information

(a)

(b)

Revenue and other income

Specific revenue streams

Interest Revenue

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method.
Grant Revenue

Grants with conditions attached which must be satisfied before the contributions will be received will be
recognised as revenue only when those conditions are satisfied.

When grant revenue is received whereby the Association incurs an obligation to deliver economic value directly
back to the contributor, this is considered a reciprocal transaction and the grant revenue is recognised in the
statement of financial position as a liability until the service has been delivered to the contributor, otherwise the
grant is recognised as income on receipt.

Fundraising and Membership Income

The Association has implemented AASB 15 which requires membership and fundraising income to be reported
in line with the relevant period.

Fundraising income is held as a liability on the statement of financial position and recognised as income at the
time of the event.

Supporters Contributions

Contributions are recognised in accordance with AASB 1058 Income for Not-fot-Profit Entities. Under AASB
1058 the Association is required to analyse their funding arrangements to determine wether the conditions
specified in each arrangement are considered to be 'sufficiently specific' to assess if the arrangement falls
within the scope of AASB 15. The specificity of performance obligations specified in an arrangement affects the
accounting for the arrangement which will result in either - potential income deferral under AASB 15; or -
immediate income recognition under AASB 1058

Income tax

The Association is exempt from income tax under Division 50 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997.



Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc

66 528 332 039

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2024

2  Material Accounting Policy Information

(c)

(d)

(e)

Goods and services tax (GST)

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST), except
where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO).

Receivables and payable are stated inclusive of GST.

Cash flows in the statement of cash flows are included on a gross basis and the GST component of cash flows
arising from investing and financing activities which is recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is
classified as operating cash flows.

Inventories

Inventories acquired at no cost, or for nominal consideration are valued at the current replacement cost as at
the date of acquisition, which is the deemed cost.

Property, plant and equipment

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, any
accumulated depreciation and impairment.

Items of property, plant and equipment acquired for significantly less than fair value have been recorded at the
acquisition date fair value.

Land

Land is measured using the revaluation model.

Buildings, Plant and equipment

Buildings, plant and equipment are measured using the cost model.
Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, excluding freehold land, is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the asset's
useful life to the Association, commencing when the asset is ready for use.

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable asset are shown below:

Fixed asset class Depreciation rate
Buildings 2.5%
Plant and Equipment 25%

Motor Vehicles 25%



Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc

66 528 332 039

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2024

2  Material Accounting Policy Information

(f)

Financial instruments
Financial assets
Classification

On initial recognition, the Association classifies its financial assets into the following categories, those
measured at:

o amortised cost.
. fair value through other comprehensive income - equity instrument (FVOCI - equity)
Amortised cost

The Association's financial assets measured at amortised cost comprise trade and other receivables and cash
and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position.

Fair value through other comprehensive income
Equity instruments

The Association has a strategic investment in an unlisted entity over which are they do not have significant
influence nor control. The Association has made an irrevocable election to classify these equity investments as
fair value through other comprehensive income as they are not held for trading purposes.

Trade receivables

Impairment of trade receivables have been determined using the simplified approach in AASB 9 which uses an
estimation of lifetime expected credit losses.

The amount of the impairment is recorded in a separate allowance account with the loss being recognised in
finance expense. Once the receivable is determined to be uncollectable then the gross carrying amount is
written off against the associated allowance.

Where the Association renegotiates the terms of trade receivables due from certain customers, the new
expected cash flows are discounted at the original effective interest rate and any resulting difference to the
carrying value is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities

The financial liabilities of the Association comprise trade payables, bank and other loans.

10



Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc

66 528 332 039

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2024

2  Material Accounting Policy Information

(9)

(h)

(i)

@

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period the Association determines whether there is evidence of an impairment
indicator for non-financial assets.

Where an indicator exists and regardless for indefinite life intangible assets and intangible assets not yet
available for use, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated.

Where assets do not operate independently of other assets, the recoverable amount of the relevant cash-
generating unit (CGU) is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the higher of the fair value less costs of disposal and the value
in use. Value in use is the present value of the future cash flows expected to be derived from an asset or cash-
generating unit.

Where the recoverable amount is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised in profit or
loss.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term investments which are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

Employee benefits

Provision is made for the Association's liability for employee benefits, those benefits that are expected to be
wholly settled within one year have been measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is
settled.

Employee benefits expected to be settled more than one year after the end of the reporting period have been
measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows to be made for those benefits. In
determining the liability, consideration is given to employee wage increases and the probability that the
employee may satisfy vesting requirements. Cashflows are discounted using market yields on high quality
corporate bond rates, with terms to maturity that match the expected timing of cashflows. Changes in the
measurement of the liability are recognised in profit or loss.

Adoption of new and revised accounting standards

The Association has adopted all standards which became effective for the first time at 30 April 2024, the
adoption of these standards has not caused any material adjustments to the reported financial position,
performance or cash flow of the Association.

11



Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc

66 528 332 039

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2024

3 Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The Club Council make estimates and judgements during the preparation of these financial statements regarding
assumptions about current and future events affecting transactions and balances.

These estimates and judgements are based on the best information available at the time of preparing the financial
statements, however as additional information is known then the actual results may differ from the estimates.

The significant estimates and judgements made have been described below.
Key estimates - impairment of property, plant and equipment

The Association assesses impairment at the end of each reporting period by evaluating conditions specific to the
Association that may be indicative of impairment triggers. Recoverable amounts of relevant assets are reassessed
using value-in-use calculations which incorporate various key assumptions. At the time of signing this report the Club
Council have assessed no indicators exist to suggest impairment is required to be recognised on the Associations
property, plant and equipment.

Key estimates - grant income

For many of the grant agreements received, the determination of whether the contract includes sufficiently specific
performance obligations was a significant judgement involving discussions with a number of parties at the Association,
review of the proposal documents prepared during the grant application phase and consideration of the terms and
conditions.

Grants received by the Association have been accounted for under both AASB 15 and AASB 1058 depending on the
terms and conditions and decisions made.

If this determination was changed then the revenue recognition pattern would be different from that recognised in
these financial statements.

Key estimates - receivables

The receivables at reporting date have been reviewed to determine whether there is any objective evidence that any of
the receivables are impaired. An impairment provision is included for any receivable where the entire balance is not
considered collectible. The impairment provision is based on the best information at the reporting date.

4  Other Revenue and Income

Revenue from continuing operations

2024 2023
$ $

Revenue recognised on receipt (not enforceable or no

sufficiently specific performance obligations - AASB 1058)

Grants - Government 299,664 1,181,818
Grants - Other 10,000 20,085
Grants - QFES 25,193 25,193
Total Grant Revenue 334,857 1,227,096

12



Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc

66 528 332 039

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2024

4  Other Revenue and Income

Other income

Gym rental

Merchandise and uniform sales
Other income

Gain/(Loss) on disposal of assets

5 Finance Income and Expenses

Interest income

Dividends from shares held

Interest expense
6 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash at bank and in hand

Investment Account
Provision accounts

2024 2023
$ $
24,234 19,754
16,439 26,814
13,800 17,229
3,727 (21,263)
58,200 42,534
2024 2023
$ $
7,740 7,263
700 350
27,803 436
2024 2023
$ $
397,481 618,992
280,079 328,057
147,049 1,337,958
824,609 2,285,007

13



Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc

66 528 332 039

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2024

7 Trade and Other Receivables

CURRENT
Trade receivables

GST receivable
Other receivables

Total current trade and other receivables

2024 2023
$ $
32,299 17,680
19,743 59,207
5,121 757
57,163 77,644

The carrying value of trade receivables is considered a reasonable approximation of fair value due to the short-term

nature of the balances.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the fair value of each class of receivable in the financial

statements.

8 Inventories

CURRENT

At cost:
Inventories

9  Other Financial Assets

CURRENT
Shares held - Bendigo Bank

Total

2024 2023
$ $
35,332 11,005
35,332 11,005
2024 2023
$ $
5,000 5,000
5,000 5,000

14



Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc

66 528 332 039

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2024

10 Property, Plant and Equipment

LAND AND BUILDINGS

Freehold land
Lot 5/6 Traders Way (Council's valuation)

Total Land

Buildings

At cost

Accumulated depreciation
Total buildings

Total land and buildings
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Plant and equipment
At cost

Accumulated depreciation
Total plant and equipment

Motor vehicles
At cost
Accumulated depreciation

Total motor vehicles

Office equipment
At cost
Accumulated depreciation

Total office equipment

Surf Club Equipment
At cost
Accumulated depreciation

Total Surf Club Equipment

Surf Boats
At cost
Accumulated depreciation

Total Surf Boats
Total plant and equipment

Total property, plant and equipment

2024 2023
$ $
463,887 463,887
463,887 463,887
8,599,748 6,673,493
(288,298) (161,850)
8,311,450 6,511,643
8,775,337 6,975,530
70,579 70,579
(48,513) (40,976)
22,066 29,603
61,040 61,040
(43,217) (39,436)
17,823 21,604
20,043 17,528
(13,884) (12,697)
6,159 4,831
235,488 195,205
(153,233) (119,717)
82,255 75,488
426,790 354,064
(289,614) (268,115)
137,176 85,949
265,479 217,475
9,040,816 7,193,005

15



Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc

66 528 332 039

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2024

11 Other Assets

CURRENT
Prepayments
Deposits held

12 Trade and Other Payables

CURRENT
Trade payables
Accrued expense
Other payables
PAYG Payable
Super payable

2024 2023
$ $
5,950 19,330
- 9,091
5,950 28,421
2024 2023
Note $ $
43,807 585,606
32,859 2,614
- 3,589
4,787 5,297
8,234 8,341
89,687 605,447

Trade and other payables are unsecured, non-interest bearing and are normally settled within 30 days. The carrying
value of trade and other payables is considered a reasonable approximation of fair value due to the short-term nature

of the balances.

13 Borrowings

CURRENT
Bendigo ATV Loan

Bendigo Bank loan

Total current borrowings

NON-CURRENT
Bendigo ATV Loan
Bendigo Bank loan

Total non-current borrowings

2024

8,962
50,000

2023

58,962

2024

12,715
431,760

444,475

16



Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc

66 528 332 039

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2024

14 Provisions

2024 2023
$ $
Current liabilities
Long service leave 59,198 26,778
Annual Leave 54,145 43,312
Provision for R&M (Construction) 80,000 -
193,343 70,090

15 Key Management Personnel Disclosures
The remuneration paid to key management personnel of the Association was $ 266,619.
16 Contingencies

In the opinion of The Club Council, the Association did not have any contingencies at 30 April 2024
(30 April 2023:None).

17 Related Parties
(a) The Association's main related parties are as follows:
Key management personnel - refer to Note 15.

Other related parties include close family members of key management personnel and entities that are
controlled or significantly influenced by those key management personnel or their close family members.

(b) Transactions with related parties

Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions no more favourable than
those available to other parties unless otherwise stated.

The following transactions occurred with related parties:

$
Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Supporters Association Inc
Rent 195,000
Donations 885,000

(c) Loans to related parties
Opening Closing

balance balance
$ $
Loans to related parties
2024 - 10,085

17



Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc

66 528 332 039

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2024

18 Events After the End of the Reporting Period

The financial report was authorised for issue on the date of signing the Responsible Person's Declaration by The Club
Council.

No matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the financial year which significantly affected or may
significantly affect the operations of the Association, the results of those operations or the state of affairs of the
Association in future financial years.

19 Statutory Information

The registered office and principal place of business of the
association is:

Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc
741 Pacific Parade
Currumbin, QLD, 4223

18
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Responsible Persons' Declaration
Thi responsible parsons declare thal in the responsible persons' oplnion:

* there ane reasonable grounds (o believe that the registered antity is able to pay al of its debts, as and whan they
becoma due and payable; and

= the financial statemants and notes satisty the requirements of the Australian Chavilies and Nol-for-profils
Commission Act 20712,

Signed In accordance wilh subsection 80.15({2) of the Austratian Charties and Not-for-profit Commission Regulation 2022,

Rammmun”‘iii:‘ vt e arimeees | FESpONSIDIE pArEon A__/Lt\__,,l,

Dated | %) 2 rae. Torb=
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF CURRUMBIN BEACH VIKINGS SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
Opinion
We have audited the financial report of Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc which comprises the
Statement of Financial Position as at 30 April 2024, the Statement of Profit or Loss for the year ended, Statement
of cashflows, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,
and the responsible persons declaration on the annual statements giving a true and fair view of the financial
position and performance of the association.

In our opinion, the financial report of Currumbin Beach Vikings Surf Life Saving Club Inc is in accordance with the
Division 60 of the Australian Charities and Not-for-Profits Commission Act 2012, including:

- Giving a true and fair view of the association’s financial position as at 30 April 2024 and of its financial
performance for the year then ended; and
- Complying with the Accounting Standards to the extent described in Note 1 to the financial statements.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of
our report. We are independent of the association in accordance with ethical requirements of the Accounting
Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110: Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code)
that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Other Matter - Comparative Data

We were not the appointed auditor in prior period ended 30 April 2023. Our procedures on opening balances
were to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence about whether the opening balances contain
misstatements that materially affect the current period’s financial statements by:

(a) determining whether the prior period’s closing balances have been correctly brought forward to the current
period or, when appropriate, have been restated;

(b) determining whether the opening balance reflect the application of appropriate accounting policies; and
(c) performing specific audit procedures to obtain evidence regarding the opening balances.

While we provide no opinion on the completeness and accuracy of the comparative data, our audit report is
not qualified with regards to this matter.

Other Matter — Fixed assets

The financial information presented on the Statement of financial position includes $2.04m in fixed asset
additions. While are confident the total value appears tfrue and fair, we provide no opinion on the classification
of these additions as classes of property, plant and equipment due to limitations on description of assets.

Other Matter — Insurance expense

The financial information presented on the Statement of profit and loss includes $92,788 in insurance expense for
the year due tfo historic prepayments written down. This expense is not a true reflection of actual insurance
premiums paid during the year, and reflects errors in prior year insurance expense reported.

Other Matter — Stock on hand

The financial information presented on the Statement of financial position includes $35,332 in inventories related
to merchandise stock held. We did not complete a stocktake and therefore provide no opinion on the value
reported.

RS ord Anirorce



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF CURRUMBIN BEACH VIKINGS SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

Emphasis of Matter — Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial
report has been prepared to assist the association to meet the requirements of Australian Charities and Not-for-
Profits Commission Act 2012. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. Our
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of the Committee for the Financial Report

The committee is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance with
the financial reporfing requirements of the Ausfralian Charities and Not-for-Profits Commission Act 2012 and for
such internal control as the committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation
of a financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the committee is responsible for assessing the association’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the committee either intends to liquidate the association or to cease operations, or
have no realistic alternative but fo do so.

The committee is responsible for overseeing the association’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial
report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and

maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
association’s internal control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the committee.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the committee’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the association’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the association to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with the committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

DICKFOS DUNN ADAM T.L ADAM

Date: 19t Jue 2024
Southport Gold Coast
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